
 

 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 9, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, Paul 

Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 

Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 

the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 

 Presentation:  Budgeting for Outcomes-Results Teams Recommendations 

 Presentation:  EMS Report:  Revenue trends and budget projection 

 Kettle Park West update 

 

2. Minutes and Reports:  RDA 06/11/14, Planning 08/11/14, Joint Public Safety and Planning 

08/20/14, Special Planning 08/20/14, Special Planning 08/25/14. 

 

3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

4. Approval of Council minutes of:  August 26, 2014 

 

Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may 

request an item to be removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately 

immediately following the consent agenda vote. 

 

  

OLD BUSINESS 

 

5. O-22-14   Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations.  (Planning 

Commission recommends approval 7 – 0.)        Second Reading 

 

6. O-23-14   Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations.(Planning 

Commission recommends approval 7-0)      Second Reading 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

 

 

7. O-15-14  Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning.  (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-

0).           Reconsideration 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

8. R-114-14:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the continued use 

of the following policies: Park Easement, Park Rental, Parks and Recreation Advertising, 

Community Sport Groups, Program Discipline, Park Development, Recreation Fees and 

Swimming Pool Usage.   (Parks Committee recommends approval 5-0). 
 
9. O-25-2014 Amending Ward designations from Annexation Ordinances O-35-2013 and O-10-2014. 

  (Dane County required)      First and Second Reading 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger 





Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, Paul
Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


CALL TO ORDER


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


 Presentation: Budgeting for Outcomes-Results Teams Recommendations
 Presentation: EMS Report: Revenue trends and budget projection
 Kettle Park West update


2. Minutes and Reports: RDA 06/11/14, Planning 08/11/14, Joint Public Safety and Planning
08/20/14, Special Planning 08/20/14, Special Planning 08/25/14.


3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)


CONSENT AGENDA


4. Approval of Council minutes of: August 26, 2014


Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may
request an item to be removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately
immediately following the consent agenda vote.


OLD BUSINESS


5. O-22-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations. (Planning
Commission recommends approval 7 – 0.) Second Reading


6. O-23-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations.(Planning
Commission recommends approval 7-0) Second Reading


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.







7. O-15-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning. (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-
0). Reconsideration


NEW BUSINESS


8. R-114-14: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the continued use
of the following policies: Park Easement, Park Rental, Parks and Recreation Advertising,
Community Sport Groups, Program Discipline, Park Development, Recreation Fees and
Swimming Pool Usage. (Parks Committee recommends approval 5-0).


9. O-25-2014 Amending Ward designations from Annexation Ordinances O-35-2013 and O-10-2014.
(Dane County required) First and Second Reading


10. ADJOURNMENT


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, June 11, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten, Dan Kittleson, David Kneebone, Peter 
Sveum, Ron Christianson and John Kramper   
 


Absent: 
 Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Others Present: 
 Tim Miller, with Isadex and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
The Redevelopment Authority Committee member list was handed out.  Any changes 
that members would like made were asked to let Lisa know. 


Minutes of the RDA meeting of May 14, 2014:  
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the May 
14, 2014 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Update from Tim Miller with Isadex – RDA Website: 
Tim Miller discussed our website and how he sees it has been doing since it 
started.  There tends to be about 300 visitors a month with the Board Members 
Page and the Elven Sted page getting the most hits. Most visitors come thru the 
Chamber website.  Miller suggests we put information that the RDA is involved 
in on the website.  Any properties that the RDA has available Miller also suggest 
we put on the site.  Sveum requested that Miller provide a proposal for quarterly 
maintenance for the RDA website.  Miller said he would try and have something 
ready for the next RDA meeting scheduled in July. 
 
Tim Miller left meeting at 5:45 
 
Discuss any Redevelopment Area Number One developments: 
Sveum reported that he and Truehl met with Ken Wahlin and had a very 
productive meeting.  They discussed the 40,000 sq ft building near the RDA 
property and what they see the future of that building as.  Wahlin shared that 
there was a possibility about leasing it to either Milfab or another tenant.  Sveum 
stated that Wahlin was going to try and set up a meeting between himself, Jay 
Mills from Milfab, Sveum and Truehl to see what Milfab’s their long term plans 
were and that Sveum would report out to committee after they met. 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
June 11, 2014 
Page 2 


 
 
 
Discussion took place on the Redevelopment Area and looking at different 
options to piece properties together for developers to look at and possible 
market.  Next meeting we will try to have the large maps of the area available so 
that we can visualize the area better and have more discussions about the area 
and its future. 
 
Marathon Site Update: 
Mike Herl’s monthly update was in the packet.  Not a lot to report at this time. 
Herl is still working with a developer and hopes to have something to report 
soon.  Truehl suggested maybe we should send out our own mailing list to 
developers.  Schaefer volunteered to draw up some ideas for the Marathon site 
for our next meeting. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Sveum reported that he and Kittleson met with WWBIC to see how things were 
going with our Loan program and if there was anything more we should be doing 
on our end.  Sveum reported there was still one application in process.  
Discussion took place on the working capital exclusion and a confidentiality 
clause.  Moved by Truehl, seconded by Kittleson, to remove working capital from 
the ineligible list of the Revolving Loan Fund program and to add a confidential 
clause to the brochure.  Motion carried unanimously.  Sveum will contact 
WWBIC to make changes. 
 
Sveum reported he met with Erica Dial with the Chamber and he will write up 
something to go into the Chamber’s newsletter about the Loan program.  
Discussion took place about other ideas to generate interest in the program 
including mass mailings and educational programs.  Talk about maybe 
partnering with the Chamber to hold an educational program put on by WWBIC 
and sponsored by the Chamber and the RDA Committee.   
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Website proposal 
RDA #1 plan review 
Revolving Loan Fund Update 
Marathon site 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 8-11-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 11, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg
Jenson; Todd Krcma; Scott Truehl and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused:
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Tracy Brooks; Paul Meier; Lisa Nelson; Gregory Lee; Dennis Steinkraus; Deborah Johnson
Peabody; Ingrid West; Jim Bricker; Steve Tryon; Michael Engleberger; Phil Caravello; Yoni Zvi;
Dave Jenkins; Christa Westerberg; Mr. & Mrs. George Thode.


1. Call to order
Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of July 14, 2014.
Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the minutes of July 14, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 7 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported R-87-14 was approved for the PJB CSM and R-88-14 was approved for
the Skaalen Farms CSM. There were also numerous first readings.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments. Hohol stated he would like a summary
of all available improved lots in the City. Staff will provide at the next meeting.


5. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations. (O-22-14)
Scheel summarized the proposed amendment. City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the
proposed ordinance and provided an explanatory sheet.


Krcma asked whether the 50% rule is applied for the lifetime of the structure or at the time of
application. Attorney Anderson explained that both really apply. Unlimited repairs can be made
to a structure but any structural upgrades can only be done up to 50% of the property value.
The value has to be provided by the applicant/owner at the time a building permit is requested.


Hohol questioned if there was any special regulations for historic properties. Attorney
Anderson stated each case has to evaluation individually.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/11/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 8-11-14.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve O-22-14 amending Section 78-210,
Nonconforming Use Regulations as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


6. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations. (O-23-14)
City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve O-23-14 amending Section 78-408,
Nonconforming Structure Regulations as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 – 0.


7. Paul Meier requests a conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara River at
220 W. Main Street. (R-97-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Gregory Lee spoke in favor of the request.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve R-97-14 to install a pier along
the Yahara River at 220 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.


8. Discuss proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Truehl is concerned about the size not being large enough for larger sites. Hohol questioned
how worn out banners will be addressed. Krcma thought the banners were to be for the
downtown only. Hohol stated he is fine with an expansion of the banners to other commercial
properties in the City.


The Commission would like staff to check with other communities regarding size of banners and
language to control worn out banners.


A public hearing will be scheduled for September 8, 2014 for this zoning code amendment.


9. Walmart representatives request to give a presentation of the proposed Supercenter.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/11/2014
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 8-11-14.doc


A powerpoint presentation was given by Walmart representatives. The presentation will be
available online through the City of Stoughton Media Services.


10. Future agenda items
Stoughton Hospital; Kettle Park West; Avenue Banner amendment.


11. Adjournment
Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 7:00 pm, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Joint Meetings\JT Public Safety & Planning 08-20-14.doc


Joint Meeting of the Planning Commission and Public Safety Committee Minutes
Wednesday, August 20 – 6:00 p.m.
Fire Department Training Room, 401 E Main St, Stoughton WI


Planning Commission Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair;
Eric Hohol; Scott Truehl; Greg Jenson; Todd Krcma and Matt Hanna
Public Safety Committee Members Present: Tim Swadley, Chair; Pat O’Connor; Paul Lawrence
Absent and Excused: Tom Majewski, Vice-Chair
Staff Present: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; Police Chief, Greg Leck and Zoning Administrator,
Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Tim Thorson; Dwayne Strandlie; Chris Schmitz; Julie Peterson; Michael Engelberger; Tricia Suess;
Steven Tryon; Kim Robinson; Mark Holzmann; Teresa Feidt


1. Call to Order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Council Referral – R-66-14 Stoughton Hospital request to discontinue a segment of Ridge Street
and a segment of Church Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Lawrence to recommend the Common Council approve R-66-14 as presented, 2nd by
Christianson.


Lawrence requested Scheel explain his memo and map recommendations.


Scheel explained his memo and map recommendations using the projected map for reference.


A lengthy discussion took place regarding the following:
 Truck access using Hillside Street.
 Lack of details for daily truck numbers.
 Hillside Street was recently reconstructed to promote truck traffic by widening the street and


improving curb radii. Lynn and Church streets do not have such improvements.
 General support for the Scheel memo/map excluding the 4-way stop at Giles and Lynn.
 Parking restrictions can be addressed through the Public Safety Committee as conditions are


monitored. Neighborhood participation is appropriate to address parking considerations.
 Concerns were raised about having stop signs where the grade is too steep for winter


conditions.


Motion by Lawrence to amend the original motion to include the Scheel memo/map but to implement
a 2-way stop at Giles and Lynn stopping Giles Street, 2nd by Hohol.


Further discussion occurred as follows:
 Discussed closing or one-way for Coopers Causeway.
 Mr. Schmitz from Stoughton Hospital reminded the group that the new parking lot being


constructed at Main Street and Church Street is for Hospital employees. The proposed parking
lot at Church and Ridge Street is intended for Hospital and Dean clients and guests; not
employees.







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Joint Meetings\JT Public Safety & Planning 08-20-14.doc


 Parking restrictions would be beneficial right away on Ridge Street near the hospital to
minimize the potential of employee parking on the street.


Lawrence made a friendly amendment to the motion to direct staff to work on parking
recommendations for on street parking within 60 days of instituting the discontinuance including
working with neighbors concerns and bring back to the Public Safety Committee for action. Hohol is
ok with the amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the meeting up to comments from guests.


Julie Peterson, 220 N. Lynn Street questioned why this is a truck traffic issue and not a Cooper’s
Causeway traffic issue.


Mark Holzmann, 200 N. Lynn Street had a picture of a semi-truck trying to turn west from Lynn Street
onto Main Street. Not concerned about stop signs at Giles and Lynn. He would like the no
outlet/deadend signage closer to the intersection at Giles and Lynn. Discussed slow zones.


Dwayne Strandlie, representing Stoughton Hospital stated deliveries to the Hospital are from Franklin
and Ridge east of the hospital and are typically from 7am to 3pm during the week.


Kim Robertson, 624 Ridge Street spoke of trucks trying to get up Ridge Street in the winter. Stated
stop signs should be located where they won’t cause an issue in the winter due to steep grades.


Tim Miller, 816 Johnson spoke in favor of keeping Cooper’s Causeway open.


Kay Cross, 224 N. Franklin Street spoke in favor of reopening Academy Street to the Hospital and
Giles Street from Academy to Church.


David Bartelt, 116 N. Lynn Street spoke of deliveries to his home.


Steven Tryon, 924 Roosevelt Street spoke of closing Cooper’s Causeway and spoke positively of the
hospital plans noting they are a major employer of the City. Also noted this is the only hospital where
guests have to cross a street from a parking lot to get to the hospital.


More discussion and rebuttal to comments occurred as follows:
 The median on Main Street at Lynn Street makes it very difficult for trucks turning right onto


Main Street.
 It is hard to enforce slow zones, difficult enough to enforce the 25 mph speed.
 Cooper’s Causeway discussion: leave open; close or one-way traffic.
 The Common Council did entertain discussions regarding Cooper’s Causeway within the last


few years related to honking and decided to keep it open.
 Need to see where traffic goes once Ridge Street is closed.
 Traffic calming devices can be considered to encourage use of Hillside Street instead of Lynn


Street.


The amendments to the original motion are as follows:







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Joint Meetings\JT Public Safety & Planning 08-20-14.doc


Motion by Lawrence to amend the original motion to include the Scheel memo/map but to implement
a 2-way stop at Giles and Lynn stopping Giles Street, 2nd by Hohol. Lawrence made a friendly
amendment to the motion to direct staff to work on parking recommendations for on street parking
within 60 days of instituting the discontinuance including working with neighbors’ concerns and bring
back to the Public Safety Committee for action. Hohol is ok with the amendment. The amendments
were approved unanimously.


The original motion is as follows:


Motion by Lawrence to approve R-66-14 as amended to discontinue a segment of Ridge Street and a
segment of Church Street, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried unanimously as amended.


3. Adjournment.
Motion by Lawrence to adjourn, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Special Meetings\Special Planning 8-20-14.doc


SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
Wednesday, August 20 – 7:00 P.M.
Fire Department Training Room, 401 E Main St, Stoughton WI


Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol; Scott Truehl; Todd Krcma; Greg Jensen and Matt
Hanna.
Absent and Excused: Ron Christianson
Guests: Tim Thorson; Dwayne Strandlie; Chris Schmitz; Julie Peterson; Tricia Suess; Michael Engelberger;
Steven Tryon
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey;


1. Call to Order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order.


2. Stoughton Hospital requests discontinuance of a segment of Ridge Street and a segment of
Church Street. (R-66-14)
Scheel explained this is just a continuation of the joint meeting and a recommendation is required from
this body.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve R-66-14 as recommended from the
Joint Meeting of the Planning Commission and Public Safety Committee, 2nd by Hanna. Motion
carried 6 – 0.


The recommendation from the joint meeting is as follows:


Motion by Lawrence to recommend the Common Council approve R-66-14 to discontinue a segment
of Ridge Street and a segment of Church Street, 2nd by Christianson.


Motion by Lawrence to amend the original motion to include the Scheel memo/map but to implement
a 2-way stop at Giles and Lynn stopping Giles Street, 2nd by Hohol.


Lawrence made a friendly amendment to the motion to direct staff to work on parking
recommendations for on street parking within 60 days of instituting the discontinuance including
working with neighbors concerns and bring back to the Public Safety Committee for action. Hohol is
ok with the amendment. The amendments were approved unanimously.


Original motion carried unanimously as amended.


3. Stoughton Hospital requests certified survey map approval to combine contiguous parcels at 900
Ridge Street. (R-86-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve R-86-14 contingent on Common
Council approval of R-66-14 related to the discontinuance of Ridge Street and Church Street as
recommended, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Special Meetings\Special Planning 8-20-14.doc


4. Stoughton Hospital requests a conditional use permit for the reconfiguration of the main
parking area at 900 Ridge Street. (R-99-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Krcma to recommend Common Council approval contingent on the staff review letter
dated August 14, 2014 and Council approval of R-66-14 related to the discontinuance of Ridge Street
and Church Street as recommended, 2nd by Jenson.


Krcma questioned why access for employees from the west on Ridge Street is not being considered.
Chris Schmitz of Stoughton Hospital stated they do not want to encourage use of Ridge Street or the
parking area at Ridge and Church by employees. Employees are to use the new parking lot being
constructed at Main Street and Church Street; not the proposed parking lot at Ridge Street and Church
Street.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


5. Adjournment.
Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 7:16 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael Stacey







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\2014\Special Planning Minutes 8-25-14.doc


SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
Monday, August 25, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson;
Todd Krcma and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused: Scott Truehl
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey; Finance Director, Laurie Sullivan
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Tim Miller; Sonny Swangstu; and Dan Harkins


1. Call to order.
Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Review TID budget and Project Plan.
Laurie Sullivan provided materials and explained the reasoning for the proposed TID No. 6
Budget and Project Plan.


Hohol arrived at 6:06 pm


Sullivan noted the City is seeking the TIF to be able to purchase more land for future
development.


Hohol questioned where Guardian is at in their decision making process. Mayor Olson stated
they are working on a site plan and it may be a couple weeks before a decision is made.


Christianson questioned if the TID would be necessary with or without Guardian building here.
Sullivan stated that if Guardian delays and does not build in 2014 and waits until 2015 the
schedule would change to 2015. If Guardian decides not to build in Stoughton, the TID would
be on hold.


3. Recommend edits to plan.
None recommended.


4. Schedule Plan Commission public hearing for TID creation for September 8, 2014.
Motion by Hohol to set September 8, 2014 as the date for a public hearing regarding the TID
No. 6 creation, 2nd by Christianson.


Krcma questioned what would be done if the land costs more. Sullivan stated the plan would
be adjusted. Motion carried 6 – 0.


5. Adjournment .
Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey





		RDA Minutes 6-11-14.pdf

		Planning Minutes 8-11-14.pdf

		JT Public Safety & Planning 08-20-14.pdf

		Special Planning 8-20-14.pdf

		Special Planning Minutes 8-25-14.pdf






 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members Present: Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Ron Christianson, Paul 


Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tricia Suess, Pat O’Connor  


Absent and Excused:  Tom Selsor, Mayor Olson 


 


 


Council President Engelberger presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the 


City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety 


Building, on August 26, 2014, convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Call to Order: President Engelberger called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and 


noted 10 Alderpersons present. Selsor was absent and excused. 


Communications: President Engelberger commended Alderperson Suess on her work bringing the 


summer music programs to the gazebo. 


Proclamations:  President Engelberger presented proclamations for Spinal Cord Injury Awareness 


month and for Children’s Vision and Learning month.  


Minutes and Reports:  The following minutes and reports were entered into the record - Public Works 


 07/15/14, Tree Commission July 2014, Housing Authority 04/23/2014, Landmarks 07/10/14, Planning 


07/14/14, Public Safety 07/23/14, City of Stoughton Treasurer Report- July 2014, Utilities Claims and 


Financial Summary- June 2014 


 


Public Comment Period:  Angelique Housaka appeared to speak regarding her liquor license. 


Dennis Kittleson, 109 E Taft St, submitted a statement regarding filling the            


vacant council seat. 


 


Consent Agenda:  Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Hohol to approve the consent agenda.  The 


motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


  


OLD BUSINESS:  


O-15-14:  Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 


Ordinances, Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning.  Second Reading 


Motion  by Christianson, second by Jensen to approve O-15-14.  This is an update to the flood 


insurance rate map done by FEMA and the DNR.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


10-0 


 


O-16-14:  Consider creating Chapter 32, Shore land Zoning of the City of Stoughton Municipal 


Code of Ordinances.  Second Reading 







 


 


Motion by Christianson, second by Jenson to approve O-16-14.  This is a new state law for cities 


to enact local shore land zoning.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 


 


O-17-14 :  Proposed amendments to municipal code section 31-8 of the City of Stoughton Shore 


land-Wetland Zoning Ordinance.   Second Reading 


Motion by Christianson, second by Jenson to approve O-17-14.  This is a new state law for cities 


to enact a local shore land zoning ordinance.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 10-0 


 


O-18-14: Stoughton Hospital requests to rezone the properties at 718 and 726 Ridge Street from 


SR-6 Single Family Residential to I – Institutional.  Second Reading 


Motion by Christianson, second by Jenson to approve O-18-2014.  This is to change the zoning 


of two residential properties to institutional. Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 10-0 


 


O-19-14:  Proposed amendments to municipal code sections 78-206(4)(g)1g; 78-405(4)(b)1; 78-


502; 78-908(3)(d) and 78-908(3)(j) of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. Second Reading. 


Motion by Christianson, second by Jensen to approve O-29-2014.  This ordinance is to clean up 


discrepancies within the zoning code.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 


 


O-20-14:  John Peterson, Farrell Homes LLC, requests rezoning 1117 Hamilton Street from PD 


– Planned Development to PD-SIP – Planned Development-Specific Implementation Plan to 


amend the previous SIP approval requirements.  Second Reading 


Motion by Christianson, second by Jenson to approve O-20-2014 as amended.  This is to amend 


the SIP approval requirements to change the landscaping requirements, but to leave in the 


requirement for fencing. 


Motion by Hohol, second by Jensen to amend the motion to read:  approve the ordinance O-20-


2014 (landscaping plan) and to direct staff to enforce the fence and landscape plan so that it is 


implemented before December 31, 2014. 


 


Motion to amend carries unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 


 


Main motion carries unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 


 


 


R-66-14: Stoughton Hospital requests discontinuance of a segment of Ridge Street and a 


segment of Church Street. 


Motion by Christianson, second by Jensen to approve R-66-14 allowing a discontinuance of a 


segment of Ridge Street and a segment of Church Street.  Additional safety features will be 


addressed and installed in this area, such as no truck traffic and additional stop signs in the 


neighborhood.   The Public safety committee and the planning commission met jointly to put 


together a traffic plan for the area.  Hohol stated that at the joint meeting the residents were 


invited to speak, there will be additional neighborhood meetings to address parking.  Motion 


carries unanimously by acclamation. 10-0 


 


R-86-2014: Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for Stoughton Hospital to combine the 


contiguous lots owned by Stoughton Hospital at 900 Ridge Street, Stoughton, WI 


 







 


 


Motion by Christianson, second by Hohol to approve R-86-14.  Motion carries unanimously by 


acclimation.  10-0 


 


R-99-14 : Stoughton Hospital requests a conditional use permit (CUP) for the reconfiguration 


and reconstruction of their parking areas at 900 Ridge Street including associated properties.       


Motion by Christianson, second by Jensen to approve R-99-14.  Motion carries unanimously by 


acclamation.  10-0 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


PUBLIC HEARING:  to consider sidewalk, driveway, sanitary sewer laterals, water service 


laterals and curb and gutter assessments for 2014/2015 Williams Drive Reconstruction Project, 


within the City of Stoughton and levying of special assessments to pay for same. 


 


Council President Engelberger opened the Public Hearing at 7:35 pm 


No one was present to speak. 


Council President Engelberger closed the Public hearing at 7:36 pm and resumed Council 


business. 


 


R-93 -14: Resolution Authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against 


benefited properties:  Williams Drive. 


Motion by Christianson, second by Hohol to approve R-93-14.  Staff has met with Property 


owners and they are aware of this construction and the costs..  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation.  10-0 


 


R-97-14 :  Paul Meier requests a conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara River 


at 220 W. Main Street.  


Motion by Christianson, second by Jensen to approve R-97-14.  This is to put in a pier at 220 W 


main street.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 10-0 


 


R-102-14: Approving the construction of a retaining wall at 103 Manilla St/Brickson St 16” into 


city right-of-way.   


Motion by Majewski, second by Christianson to approve R-102-14.  This is to install a retaining 


wall that will encroach upon the city right of way.  New information has been obtained since the 


date of the meeting that shows that the encroachment is actually 7 feet into the city right of way.  


The investment by the residents would be $10K.  Majewski is no longer in favor of construction 


of the retaining wall.  Lawrence inquired whether the City would be able to order the retaining 


wall be taken down in the future.  City attorney Dregne advised that if the City were to allow the 


retaining wall that a License agreement should be drafted to protect the City’s rights. 


 


Motion by Christianson, second by Lawrence to refer item back to committee for further 


discussion. Motion passes unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 


 


R-103-14:  Approving the installation of small cell antenna’s on the Dane County Siren pole on 


North Street.   


Motion by Majewski, second by Lawrence to approve R-103-14.  Dane county is doing this in 







 


 


multiple communities.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 10-0 


 


R-104-14:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s License to 


George Mann. 


Motion by Swadley, second by Lawrence to approve R-104-14 to issue an Operator License to 


George Mann.  Swadley and Hohol support the Chief’s recommendation to deny. Motion carries 


8-2 with Swadley and Hohol voting no. 


 


R-105-14: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s License to 


Shannon Moungey . 


Motion by Swadley second by Lawrence to approve R-105-14 to issue an operator License to 


Shannon Moungey.  There is an unpardonable felony conviction , Chief Leck recommended 


denial of the license.  No further offenses in the last 7 years.  Motion carries 9-1 with Swadley 


voting no. 


 


R-106-14: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s License to 


Acadiarose McGovern. 


Motion by Swadley second by Lawrence to approve R-106-14 to issue an operator license to 


Acadiarose McGovern.  The applicant did not attend the meeting.  Motion fails 9-0 by 


acclamation.  Alder Swangstu abstained. 


 


R-107-14:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Center Ice Club. 


Motion by Swadley second by Lawrence to approve R-107-14 to approve a Temporary Class B 


license to Center Ice Club.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 


 


R-108-14:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s License to 


Angelique Houska. 


Motion by Swadley second by Seuss to approve R-108-14 to issue an Operator license to 


Angelique Houska.  Motion carries 9-1 with alder Hohol voting no. 


 


R-109-14:  Approving the Mayor’s appointment of Mike Heger to the Food Pantry Committee.  


Motion by Christianson, second Hohol to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


10-0 


 


R-110-14:  Resolution approving the EMS Operations Support Specialist position.   


Motion by Seuss, second by Lawrence to approve R-110-14 creating the EMS Operations 


support specialist position.  This replaces the previous EMS Administrative assistant position.  


EMS Director Schimelpfenig addressed the council to review the changed job duties of this 


position.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation.  10-0. 


 


R-111-14:  Resolution approving the Police Department Restructure.  


Motion by Suess, second by Lawrence to approve R-111-14 to approve the Police Department 


restructure.  This will eliminate one of the Sergeant positions and create another Lieutenant 


position.   This divides supervision of patrol and supervision of detectives and School Resource 


Officer to balance out staff supervision.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 







 


 


 


R-112-14:  Resolution approving the Utilities updated job description-Utilities Finance and 


Administrative Manager. 


Motion by Suess, second by Lawrence to approve R-112-14 to approve the updated job 


description for the Utilities Finance and Administrative manager.  Motion carries unanimously 


by acclamation.  10-0 


 


R-113-14:  Resolution approving the Utilities new position – Lead Operator II.  


Motion by Seuss, second by Swangstu to approve R-113-14 to create a new Utilities position- 


Lead operator II.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 


 


O-22-14 : Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 


Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations.   


Alderperson Christianson introduced O-22-14 for a first reading. 


 


O-23-14:   Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 


Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations.  


Alderperson Christianson introduced O-23-14 for a first reading. 


 


Council discussion and action regarding filling a vacancy in the office of Alderman. 
Motion by Seuss, second by Lawrence to fill the vacant Council seat for the remainder of the 


term (April 2015) under the same conditions as the Council has previously to appoint a vacant 


seat.  Motion carried by unanimously by acclamation.  10-0 


 


ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Lawrence second by Swangstu to adjourn at 8:19 p.m. Motion 


carries by acclimation 10-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


Laurie Sullivan 


Finance Director/Treas. 








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-22-14 Ordinance - NONCONFORMING USES.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-210 of the Stoughton Municipal Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 22 - 14 Date
Introduced:


August 26, 2014 First Reading


September 9, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


1. Section 78-210 of the Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:


78-210. Nonconforming use regulations.


(1) General Provisions:
As set forth in Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(h), the continued lawful use of a building, premises,
structure, or fixture existing at the time of the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance
may not be prohibited although the use does not conform with the provisions of the
ordinance. As required by law, the City's interpretation and application of the nonconforming
use regulations set forth in this Section shall be governed by state statutes relating to
nonconforming uses, and any subsequent amendments thereto. Applicable provisions of
Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7) relating to nonconforming uses, and subsequent amendments thereto,
are hereby incorporated in this Section by reference. In the event of a conflict of law in this
Chapter, Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)( g) shall apply.


(2) Continuance of a Nonconforming Use:
Any nonconforming use may continue as allowed by law.


(3) Modification of a Nonconforming Use:
As prescribed by Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(h), a nonconforming use shall not be expanded.


(4) Discontinuance of a Nonconforming Use:
If the nonconforming use is discontinued for a period of 12 consecutive months, any future
use of the building, premises, structure or fixture shall conform to this Chapter.


(5) Structural Alterations and Repairs of a Structure Containing a Nonconforming Use:
This Subsection is not intended to regulate ordinary maintenance and repair; however, the
City and owners of structures containing nonconforming uses are subject to Wisconsin
Statutes that limit structural repairs and alterations to structures containing nonconforming
uses. To meet applicable statutory requirements,1 the City recommends that all owners of
structures containing nonconforming uses maintain records of structural repairs and
alterations. The burden is on the person requesting a permit for structural repairs and







alterations to establish eligibility under the law in effect at the time that the permit is
requested.


See also Regulations for Nonconforming Structures set forth in this Chapter.


(1) Definition: A nonconforming use is an active and actual use of land or structures, or both;


legally established prior to the effective date of this chapter or subsequent applicable amendment


thereto which has continued the same use to the present, and which would not be permitted under


the current terms of this chapter.


(2) Continuance of a nonconforming use: Any nonconforming use lawfully existing upon the


effective date of this chapter or any amendment to it may be continued at the size and in a


manner of operation existing upon such date, except as specified in this section. Any prior legal


use made nonconforming by this chapter or by an amendment to it may be granted legal


conforming status by the issuance of a conditional use permit, subject to the standards and


procedures prescribed by section 78-905. Any prior legal use made nonconforming by a


modification to the Official Zoning Map after the effective date of this chapter may be granted


legal conforming use status by changing the zoning district of the affected property to an


appropriate district through a zoning map amendment. Such requested zoning amendment shall


be subject to the standards and procedures prescribed by section 78-903


(3) Modification of a nonconforming use:


(a) Except as permitted in this section, a nonconforming use shall not be expanded,


enlarged, or extended, unless the use is changed to a use permitted in the district in which


the use is located, and shall not be changed to another nonconforming use.


(b) A nonconforming nonresidential use not served by public sanitary sewer and/or


public water may be permitted to expand without being served by public sanitary sewer


and/or public water if either or both facilities are not available within 1,000 feet of the


subject property, and a conditional use permit is granted for such expansion.


(4) Discontinuance of a nonconforming use: When any nonconforming use of any structure


or land is discontinued for a period of 12 consecutive months, or is changed into a conforming


use, any future use of said structure or land shall be in complete conformity with the provisions


of this chapter.


(5) Maintenance and repair of a nonconforming use: The ordinary maintenance and repair of


a nonconforming use (structure or land) is permitted, including necessary repairs and incidental


alterations which do not exacerbate the adverse impacts of the nonconforming use in relation to


the purpose of this chapter. Except as otherwise provided in this section, whenever a


nonconforming use is damaged to the extent of more than 50 percent of its current equalized


assessed value, it shall not be restored except in conformity with the regulations of the district in


which it is located. Notwithstanding the previous sentence, the structural repairs or alterations in


a structure either itself nonconforming or containing a nonconforming use shall not during its


lifetime exceed 50 percent of the present equalized assessed value of said structure unless


permanently changed to a conforming use.


(6) Nonconforming lots and structures: See section 78-408







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-22-14 Ordinance - NONCONFORMING USES.docx


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a
meeting held on __________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


Kim Richmond, Deputy City Clerk
Posted


Published







1 See Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7) [The statutory references in this footnote are the 2011-12 Wisconsin Statutes updated though 2013
Wis. Act 380 and all Supreme Court Orders entered before June 4, 2014. (Published 6-4-14)]


(h)Nonconforming uses. The continued lawful use of a building, premises, structure, or fixture existing at the time of the
adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance may not be prohibited although the use does not conform with the provisions
of the ordinance. The nonconforming use may not be extended. The total structural repairs or alterations in such a
nonconforming building, premises, structure, or fixture shall not during its life exceed 50 percent of the assessed value of the
building, premises, structure, or fixture unless permanently changed to a conforming use. If the nonconforming use is
discontinued for a period of 12 months, any future use of the building, premises, structure, or fixture shall conform to the
ordinance.


(hb)Repair and maintenance of certain nonconforming structures.
1. In this paragraph:
a. "Development regulations" means the part of a zoning ordinance enacted under this subsection that applies to


elements including setback, height, lot coverage, and side yard.
b. "Nonconforming structure" means a dwelling or other building that existed lawfully before the current zoning


ordinance was enacted or amended, but that does not conform with one or more of the development regulations in the current
zoning ordinance.


2. An ordinance enacted under this subsection may not prohibit, or limit based on cost, the repair, maintenance,
renovation, or remodeling of a nonconforming structure.


(hc)Restoration of certain nonconforming structures.
1. Restrictions that are applicable to damaged or destroyed nonconforming structures and that are contained in an


ordinance enacted under this subsection may not prohibit the restoration of a nonconforming structure if the structure will be
restored to the size, subject to subd. 2., location, and use that it had immediately before the damage or destruction occurred,
or impose any limits on the costs of the repair, reconstruction, or improvement if all of the following apply:


a. The nonconforming structure was damaged or destroyed on or after March 2, 2006.
b. The damage or destruction was caused by violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood, ice, snow, mold, or infestation.
2. An ordinance enacted under this subsection to which subd. 1. applies shall allow for the size of a structure to be


larger than the size it was immediately before the damage or destruction if necessary for the structure to comply with
applicable state or federal requirements.


2 See footnote 1, which identifies applicable statutes as of adoption of these nonconforming use regulations.


3 See Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7) [The statutory references in this footnote are the 2011-12 Wisconsin Statutes updated though 2013
Wis. Act 380 and all Supreme Court Orders entered before June 4, 2014. Published and certified under s. 35.18. (Published 6-
4-14)]


(g) Conflict with other laws. Wherever the regulations made under authority of this section require a greater width or size
of yards, courts or other open spaces, or require a lower height of building or less number of stories, or require a greater
percentage of lot to be left unoccupied, or impose other higher standards than are required in any other statute or local
ordinance or regulation, the provisions of the regulations made under authority of this section shall govern. Wherever the
provisions of any other statute or local ordinance or regulation require a greater width or size of yards, courts or other open
spaces, or require a lower height of building or a less number of stories, or require a greater percentage of lot to be left
unoccupied, or impose other higher standards than are required by the regulations made under authority of this section, the
provisions of such statute or local ordinance or regulation shall govern.


4 See footnote 1, which identifies applicable statutes as of adoption of these nonconforming use regulations.


5 Nonconforming structures refers to those structures where the current use of the structure conforms to this Chapter;
however, the structure itself does not comply with current regulations (perhaps development regulations such as setbacks, for
example) but the structure did conform with the regulations in effect when constructed. Because different policy
considerations arise with respect to nonconforming structures, a different statutory and regulatory framework applies. [See,
for example, Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(hb) which is set forth in footnote 1. No limitation on structural alterations and repairs
applies under Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(hb). See also, Stoughton Municipal Code 78-408.]







L:\DOCS\005649\000999\MEMOS\34F8033.DOCX
0806141808


Constance L. Anderson


222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, WI  53701-1784
canderson@staffordlaw.com
608.259.2638


Memorandum


To City of Stoughton Plan Commission
Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development
Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


From Attorney Connie Anderson


Date August 6, 2014


Re Generalities about Lawful Nonconforming Structures and Uses


This memo is intended to provide a general understanding of what is an often confusing area of
the law.  My hope is that this memo will be useful as you review the proposed ordinances that
will amend Stoughton Municipal Code §§ 78-210 and 78-408.


LAWFUL NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES


1. Does the footprint for the building and accessory structures meet all the current zoning
regulations?


o If yes, DONE.
o If no, go to #2.


2. When it was built, did the building and accessory structures meet all the zoning
regulations in effect at that time?


o If yes, then the building is a LAWFUL NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE, so
go to #3.


o If no, consider enforcement options.







August 6, 2014
Page 2


L:\DOCS\005649\000999\MEMOS\34F8033.DOCX
0806141808


3. Special Considerations for Lawful Nonconforming Structures:
o Lawful nonconforming structures may be repaired, maintained, renovated or


remodeled without regard to cost.
o Structural alterations and repairs may be made to a lawful nonconforming


structure if it is being restored due to “violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood, ice,
snow, mold, or infestation” and the damage or destruction occurred after March 2,
2006.


LAWFUL NONCONFORMING USES


1. Is the building being used for purposes that meet all the current zoning regulations?
o If yes, DONE.
o If no, go to #2.


2. When the current use first began, did that use meet all the zoning regulations in effect at
that time?


o If yes, then the use is a LAWFUL NONCONFORMING USE.
o If no, consider enforcement options.


3. State Policy on Nonconforming Uses:  The State wants to discourage the continuation of
lawful conforming uses.  The State wants uses to be consistent with the current law.
Nonconforming uses are disfavored by the law.  Therefore, the State has included
provisions in the statutes to reach its objectives.  Here are examples:


o If a building is being used as a lawful nonconforming use, the State limits the
structural repairs that can be made to the building.  (Often referred to as the 50%
rule.)


o If an owner ceases the lawful nonconforming use for 12 consecutive months, the
owner loses the “legal nonconforming use” status.


o An owner cannot expand the “legal nonconforming use.”


4. Impact on Municipalities:  Municipalities administer and implement these policies set by
the State.  The State’s law “preempts” or trumps local control, because this issue is seen
as a matter of statewide concern.


EXAMPLE:   John  Smith  comes  in  for  a  building  permit.   In  addition  to  building  code
issues, the municipality needs to consider the following:


o Is the permit for a building that is a LEGAL NONCONFORMING USE?
o Is the permit for a structural repair?  An owner can only make structural repairs


up to 50% of the value of the building.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations 14.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August 11, 2014
at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed ordinance
amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance
amendment is to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations, of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published July 17, 2014 and July 24, 2014 Hub







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 8-11-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 11, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg
Jenson; Todd Krcma; Scott Truehl and Matt Hanna
Absent and Excused:
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Tracy Brooks; Paul Meier; Lisa Nelson; Gregory Lee; Dennis Steinkraus; Deborah Johnson
Peabody; Ingrid West; Jim Bricker; Steve Tryon; Michael Engleberger; Phil Caravello; Yoni Zvi;
Dave Jenkins; Christa Westerberg; Mr. & Mrs. George Thode.


1. Call to order
Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of July 14, 2014.
Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the minutes of July 14, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 7 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported R-87-14 was approved for the PJB CSM and R-88-14 was approved for
the Skaalen Farms CSM. There were also numerous first readings.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments. Hohol stated he would like a summary
of all available improved lots in the City. Staff will provide at the next meeting.


5. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations. (O-22-14)
Scheel summarized the proposed amendment. City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the
proposed ordinance and provided an explanatory sheet.


Krcma asked whether the 50% rule is applied for the lifetime of the structure or at the time of
application. Attorney Anderson explained that both really apply. Unlimited repairs can be made
to a structure but any structural upgrades can only be done up to 50% of the property value.
The value has to be provided by the applicant/owner at the time a building permit is requested.


Hohol questioned if there was any special regulations for historic properties. Attorney
Anderson stated each case has to evaluation individually.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/11/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 8-11-14.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve O-22-14 amending Section 78-210,
Nonconforming Use Regulations as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


6. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations. (O-23-14)
City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve O-23-14 amending Section 78-408,
Nonconforming Structure Regulations as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 – 0.


7. Paul Meier requests a conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara River at
220 W. Main Street. (R-97-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Gregory Lee spoke in favor of the request.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve R-97-14 to install a pier along
the Yahara River at 220 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.


8. Discuss proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Truehl is concerned about the size not being large enough for larger sites. Hohol questioned
how worn out banners will be addressed. Krcma thought the banners were to be for the
downtown only. Hohol stated he is fine with an expansion of the banners to other commercial
properties in the City.


The Commission would like staff to check with other communities regarding size of banners and
language to control worn out banners.


A public hearing will be scheduled for September 8, 2014 for this zoning code amendment.


9. Walmart representatives request to give a presentation of the proposed Supercenter.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 082614 (2).doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 12, 2014


To: Kim Richmond
Deputy City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the August 26, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-22-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations.
Recommend approval 7 – 0. First Reading
On August 11, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request, held a public hearing and
recommend approval of the proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-210. The ordinance,
minutes and related materials are provided.


2. O-23-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations.
Recommend approval 7 - 0 First Reading
On August 11, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request, held a public hearing and
recommend approval of the proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-210. The ordinance,
minutes and related materials are provided.


3. R-97-14 Paul Meier requests a conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara
River at 220 W. Main Street.
Recommend approval 7 - 0
On August 11, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request, held a public hearing and
recommend approval of the resolution for a deck installation along the Yahara River at 220 W.
Main Street. The resolution, minutes and related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-23-14 Ordinance - NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Zoning Code Sections 78-408 of the Stoughton Municipal Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O – 23 - 14 Date
Introduced:


August 26, 2014 First Reading


September 9, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


1. Sec. 78-408 of the Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:


78-408 Nonconforming structure regulations.


(1) General Provisions:
As set forth in Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(hb), a "nonconforming structure" means a dwelling or
other building that existed lawfully before the current zoning ordinance or development
regulation was enacted or amended, but that does not conform with one or more of the
zoning ordinances or development regulations adopted as part of the current ordinance or
regulation. The current use of the structure conforms to this Chapter; however, the structure
itself does not comply with current regulations (perhaps as a result of development
regulations such as setbacks, for example) but the structure did conform with the regulations
in effect when constructed. The continued lawful use of a structure lawfully existing at the
time of the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance may not be prohibited although the
structure does not conform with the provisions of the newly adopted or amended ordinance.
As required by law, the City's interpretation and application of the nonconforming structure
regulations set forth in this Section shall be governed by state statutes relating to
nonconforming structures, and any subsequent amendments thereto. Applicable provisions
of Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7) relating to nonconforming structures, and subsequent amendments
thereto, are hereby incorporated in this Section by reference. In the event of a conflict of law
in this Chapter, Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(g) shall apply.


(2) Continuance of a Nonconforming Structure:
Any nonconforming structure may continue as allowed by law.


(3) Repair, Maintenance, Renovation or Remodeling of a Nonconforming Structure:
As prescribed by Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(hc), the City does not by this Section 78-408 prohibit,
or limit based on cost, the repair, maintenance, renovation, or remodeling of a
nonconforming structure.


(4) Structural Alterations and Repairs for Nonconforming Structures:
As prescribed by Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(hc), the City does not by this Section 78-408 prohibit
the restoration of a nonconforming structure if the structure will be restored to the size,
location, and use that it had immediately before the damage or destruction occurred, without







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-23-14 Ordinance - NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES.docx


any limits on the costs of the repair, reconstruction, or improvement if all of the following
apply:
(a) The nonconforming structure was damaged or destroyed on or after March 2, 2006.
(b) The damage or destruction was caused by violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood, ice, snow,


mold, or infestation.
[Note: Notwithstanding the foregoing, where both (a) and (b) above apply, the size of a
structure may be larger than the size it was immediately before the damage or destruction if
necessary for the structure to comply with applicable state or federal requirements.]


See also Regulations for Nonconforming Uses set forth in this Chapter.


(1) Any structure lawfully existing upon the effective date of this chapter may be continued


at the size and in a manner of operation existing upon such date, except as provided in this


section.


(2) Any lawful nonconforming structures existing at the time of the adoption or amendment


of the ordinance from which this chapter is derived may be continued, although its size or


location does not conform with the lot width, lot area, yard, height, parking and loading, and


access provisions of this chapter. Any lawful nonconforming structures may be allowed to be


extended, enlarged, reconstructed, moved or structurally altered, provided that said extension,


enlargement, reconstruction, movement or alteration complies with the zoning and building


requirements of the specific zoning district, except for the existing nonconformance. However,


the nonconforming feature of a lawful nonconforming structure shall not be allowed to become


more nonconforming by being extended, enlarged, reconstructed, moved or structurally altered


except as permitted under subsection 78-408(4) or when required to do so by law, or order, or to


comply with the provisions of this chapter, or with the approval of the zoning board of appeals.


(3) A damaged or destroyed nonconforming structure may be restored to the size, location,


and use that it had immediately before the damage or destruction occurred, without any limits on


the costs of the repair, reconstruction, or improvement if all of the following apply:


(a) The nonconforming structure was damaged or destroyed on or after the effective


date of this chapter.


(b) The damage or destruction was caused by violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood,


ice, snow, mold, or infestation.


(4) Unsafe structures. Nothing in this chapter shall preclude the building inspector or any


other city official from initiating remedial or enforcement actions when a lawful nonconforming


structure is declared unsafe or presents a danger the public health, safety, or welfare.


(5) Future modification. When any lawful nonconforming structure in any district is


modified so as to be in conformance with the provisions of this chapter, any future modification


of said structure shall be in conformance with the provisions of this chapter.


(6) Substantial improvement. Whenever a lawful nonconforming structure has been damaged


by fire, flood, wind, explosion, earthquake, war, riot, unlawful act, or act of God, it may be







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-23-14 Ordinance - NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES.docx


reconstructed and used as before. The reconstruction shall allow for the size of a structure to be


larger than the size it was immediately before the damage or destruction if necessary for the


structure to comply with applicable state or federal requirements.


(7) Ordinary maintenance. Ordinary maintenance repairs, including repairs reasonably


necessary to prevent the deterioration of a structure, and remodeling of a nonconforming


structure are permitted, as well as necessary nonstructural repairs and alterations which do not


extend, enlarge, or intensify the nonconforming structure. Ordinary maintenance repairs and


remodeling include internal and external painting, decorating, paneling, the addition of acoustical


ceilings, the installation of heating, electricity, plumbing (including fixtures) or insulation, and


the replacement of doors, windows, and other non-structural components.


(8) Alterations. Subject to section 78-408(4), structural alterations may be made to a lawful


nonconforming structure provided such alterations do not increase the bulk of the structure.


Notwithstanding the foregoing, a conforming garage may be added if none previously existed.


However, after the effective date of this chapter, such structures shall not be enlarged, expanded


or extended unless the enlargement, expansion or extension complies with the provisions of this


chapter or unless a variance is granted by the zoning board of appeals under section 78-910 and


except as permitted under section 78-408(4).


(9) Timing of building permit. Any structure for which a building permit has been lawfully


granted prior to the effective date of this chapter or an amendment to it which will become


nonconforming under the provisions of this chapter or that amendment thereto, may be


completed in accordance with the approved plans, provided construction is started within 365


calendar days after issuance of the permit and construction is completed within 730 calendar


days (2 years) after issuance of the permit. If all such conditions are met, the structure shall


thereafter be a legal nonconforming structure.


(10) Blanket variance. Blanket conforming status is hereby automatically granted to all


nonconforming principle structures in their configuration existing or as finally approved as of the


effective date of this chapter. However, after the effective date of this chapter, such structures


may not be enlarged, expanded or extended unless the enlargement, expansion or extension


complies with the provisions of this chapter or unless a variance is granted by the zoning board


of appeals under section 78-910


Rationale: The "blanket conforming status" specified in subsection (10) is intended to eliminate


the continued classification and/or creation of certain principle structures as non-conforming.


This provision addresses two different situations. First: prior to the provision of full-time


inspection services, a number of structures were approved in the city that did not meet setback


requirements. Second: this chapter requires greater side yard setback requirements for certain lot


sizes than did previous regulations for similar sized lots. Subsection (10) therefore ensures that


owners of such structures approved prior to the adoption of this chapter do not encounter


difficulty in transferring ownership because the structures would otherwise be considered


nonconforming.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-23-14 Ordinance - NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES.docx


Rationale: The "blanket conforming status" specified in subsection (10) is intended to eliminate


the continued classification and/or creation of certain principle structures as non-conforming


subject to the requirements of this chapter. This provision addresses two different situations.


First: prior to the provision of full-time inspection services, a number of structures were


approved in the City that did not meet setback requirements. Second: this chapter requires


greater side yard setback requirements for certain lot sizes than did previous regulations for


similar sized lots. Subsection (10) therefore ensures that owners of such structures approved


prior to the adoption of this chapter do not encounter difficulty in transferring ownership because


the structures would otherwise be considered nonconforming.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a
meeting held on __________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


Kim Richmond, Deputy City Clerk
Posted


Published







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-23-14 Ordinance - NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES.docx


1 See Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7) [The statutory references in this footnote are the 2011-12 Wisconsin Statutes updated though 2013
Wis. Act 380 and all Supreme Court Orders entered before June 4, 2014. (Published 6-4-14)]


(h)Nonconforming uses. The continued lawful use of a building, premises, structure, or fixture existing at the time of the
adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance may not be prohibited although the use does not conform with the provisions
of the ordinance. The nonconforming use may not be extended. The total structural repairs or alterations in such a
nonconforming building, premises, structure, or fixture shall not during its life exceed 50 percent of the assessed value of the
building, premises, structure, or fixture unless permanently changed to a conforming use. If the nonconforming use is
discontinued for a period of 12 months, any future use of the building, premises, structure, or fixture shall conform to the
ordinance.


(hb)Repair and maintenance of certain nonconforming structures.
1. In this paragraph:
a. "Development regulations" means the part of a zoning ordinance enacted under this subsection that applies to


elements including setback, height, lot coverage, and side yard.
b. "Nonconforming structure" means a dwelling or other building that existed lawfully before the current zoning


ordinance was enacted or amended, but that does not conform with one or more of the development regulations in the current
zoning ordinance.


2. An ordinance enacted under this subsection may not prohibit, or limit based on cost, the repair, maintenance,
renovation, or remodeling of a nonconforming structure.


(hc)Restoration of certain nonconforming structures.
1. Restrictions that are applicable to damaged or destroyed nonconforming structures and that are contained in an


ordinance enacted under this subsection may not prohibit the restoration of a nonconforming structure if the structure will be
restored to the size, subject to subd. 2., location, and use that it had immediately before the damage or destruction occurred,
or impose any limits on the costs of the repair, reconstruction, or improvement if all of the following apply:


a. The nonconforming structure was damaged or destroyed on or after March 2, 2006.
b. The damage or destruction was caused by violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood, ice, snow, mold, or infestation.
2. An ordinance enacted under this subsection to which subd. 1. applies shall allow for the size of a structure to be


larger than the size it was immediately before the damage or destruction if necessary for the structure to comply with
applicable state or federal requirements.


2 See footnote 1, which identifies applicable statutes as of adoption of these nonconforming use regulations.


3 See Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7) [The statutory references in this footnote are the 2011-12 Wisconsin Statutes updated though 2013
Wis. Act 380 and all Supreme Court Orders entered before June 4, 2014. Published and certified under s. 35.18. (Published 6-
4-14)]


(g)Conflict with other laws. Wherever the regulations made under authority of this section require a greater width or size
of yards, courts or other open spaces, or require a lower height of building or less number of stories, or require a greater
percentage of lot to be left unoccupied, or impose other higher standards than are required in any other statute or local
ordinance or regulation, the provisions of the regulations made under authority of this section shall govern. Wherever the
provisions of any other statute or local ordinance or regulation require a greater width or size of yards, courts or other open
spaces, or require a lower height of building or a less number of stories, or require a greater percentage of lot to be left
unoccupied, or impose other higher standards than are required by the regulations made under authority of this section, the
provisions of such statute or local ordinance or regulation shall govern.


4 Nonconforming uses refers to the continued lawful use of a building, premises, structure, or fixture lawfully existing at the
time of the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance or regulation, which use does not conform with the provisions of
the newly adopted or amended ordinance or regulation. Because different policy considerations arise with respect to
nonconforming uses and structures, slightly different statutory and regulatory frameworks apply to each. [See, for example,
Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(h), which is set forth in footnote 1. See also, Stoughton Municipal Code Sec. 78-210.]







L:\DOCS\005649\000999\MEMOS\34F8033.DOCX
0806141808


Constance L. Anderson


222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, WI  53701-1784
canderson@staffordlaw.com
608.259.2638


Memorandum


To City of Stoughton Plan Commission
Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development
Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


From Attorney Connie Anderson


Date August 6, 2014


Re Generalities about Lawful Nonconforming Structures and Uses


This memo is intended to provide a general understanding of what is an often confusing area of
the law.  My hope is that this memo will be useful as you review the proposed ordinances that
will amend Stoughton Municipal Code §§ 78-210 and 78-408.


LAWFUL NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES


1. Does the footprint for the building and accessory structures meet all the current zoning
regulations?


o If yes, DONE.
o If no, go to #2.


2. When it was built, did the building and accessory structures meet all the zoning
regulations in effect at that time?


o If yes, then the building is a LAWFUL NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE, so
go to #3.


o If no, consider enforcement options.







August 6, 2014
Page 2


L:\DOCS\005649\000999\MEMOS\34F8033.DOCX
0806141808


3. Special Considerations for Lawful Nonconforming Structures:
o Lawful nonconforming structures may be repaired, maintained, renovated or


remodeled without regard to cost.
o Structural alterations and repairs may be made to a lawful nonconforming


structure if it is being restored due to “violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood, ice,
snow, mold, or infestation” and the damage or destruction occurred after March 2,
2006.


LAWFUL NONCONFORMING USES


1. Is the building being used for purposes that meet all the current zoning regulations?
o If yes, DONE.
o If no, go to #2.


2. When the current use first began, did that use meet all the zoning regulations in effect at
that time?


o If yes, then the use is a LAWFUL NONCONFORMING USE.
o If no, consider enforcement options.


3. State Policy on Nonconforming Uses:  The State wants to discourage the continuation of
lawful conforming uses.  The State wants uses to be consistent with the current law.
Nonconforming uses are disfavored by the law.  Therefore, the State has included
provisions in the statutes to reach its objectives.  Here are examples:


o If a building is being used as a lawful nonconforming use, the State limits the
structural repairs that can be made to the building.  (Often referred to as the 50%
rule.)


o If an owner ceases the lawful nonconforming use for 12 consecutive months, the
owner loses the “legal nonconforming use” status.


o An owner cannot expand the “legal nonconforming use.”


4. Impact on Municipalities:  Municipalities administer and implement these policies set by
the State.  The State’s law “preempts” or trumps local control, because this issue is seen
as a matter of statewide concern.


EXAMPLE:   John  Smith  comes  in  for  a  building  permit.   In  addition  to  building  code
issues, the municipality needs to consider the following:


o Is the permit for a building that is a LEGAL NONCONFORMING USE?
o Is the permit for a structural repair?  An owner can only make structural repairs


up to 50% of the value of the building.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend 78-408 Nonconforming structure regulations 14.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August 11, 2014
at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed ordinance
amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance
amendment is to section 78-408 Nonconforming structure regulations, of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published July 17, 2014 and July 24, 2014 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/11/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 8-11-14.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve O-22-14 amending Section 78-210,
Nonconforming Use Regulations as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


6. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations. (O-23-14)
City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve O-23-14 amending Section 78-408,
Nonconforming Structure Regulations as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 – 0.


7. Paul Meier requests a conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara River at
220 W. Main Street. (R-97-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Gregory Lee spoke in favor of the request.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve R-97-14 to install a pier along
the Yahara River at 220 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.


8. Discuss proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-810(1), related to avenue banner requirements.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Truehl is concerned about the size not being large enough for larger sites. Hohol questioned
how worn out banners will be addressed. Krcma thought the banners were to be for the
downtown only. Hohol stated he is fine with an expansion of the banners to other commercial
properties in the City.


The Commission would like staff to check with other communities regarding size of banners and
language to control worn out banners.


A public hearing will be scheduled for September 8, 2014 for this zoning code amendment.


9. Walmart representatives request to give a presentation of the proposed Supercenter.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 082614 (2).doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 12, 2014


To: Kim Richmond
Deputy City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the August 26, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-22-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations.
Recommend approval 7 – 0. First Reading
On August 11, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request, held a public hearing and
recommend approval of the proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-210. The ordinance,
minutes and related materials are provided.


2. O-23-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations.
Recommend approval 7 - 0 First Reading
On August 11, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request, held a public hearing and
recommend approval of the proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-210. The ordinance,
minutes and related materials are provided.


3. R-97-14 Paul Meier requests a conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara
River at 220 W. Main Street.
Recommend approval 7 - 0
On August 11, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request, held a public hearing and
recommend approval of the resolution for a deck installation along the Yahara River at 220 W.
Main Street. The resolution, minutes and related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 30, Floodplain Zoning of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 15 - 2014 Dates


Introduced:


July 22 , 2014 First Reading


September 9, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Sec. 30-1. Statutory authorization.


This chapter ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authorization in Wis. Stats., §§ 62.23, for cities;


59.69, 59.692, and 59.694 for counties; and the requirements in Wis. Stats., § 87.30.


Sec. 30-2. Finding of fact.


Uncontrolled development and use of the floodplains and rivers of this municipality would impair


the public health, safety, convenience, general welfare and tax base.


Sec. 30-3. Statement of purpose.


This chapter ordinance is intended to regulate floodplain development to:


(1) Protect life, health and property;


(2) Minimize expenditures of public funds for flood control projects;


(3) Minimize rescue and relief efforts undertaken at the expense of the taxpayers;


(4) Minimize business interruptions and other economic disruptions;


(5) Minimize damage to public facilities in the floodplain;


(6) Minimize the occurrence of future flood blight areas in the floodplain;


(7) Discourage the victimization of unwary land and homebuyers;


(8) Prevent increases in flood heights that could increase flood damage and result in conflicts


between property owners; and


(9) Discourage development in a floodplain if there is any practicable alternative to locate


the activity, use or structure outside of the floodplain.


Sec. 30-4. Title.


This chapter ordinance shall be known as the Floodplain Zoning Chapter Ordinance for the City


of Stoughton, Wisconsin.







Sec. 30-5. General provisions.


(a) Areas to be regulated. This chapter ordinance regulates all areas that would be covered by the


regional flood or base flood as shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) or other maps approved


by DNR. Note: Base flood elevations are derived from the flood profiles in the flood insurance study


(FIS) and are shown as AE, A1-30, and AH Zones on the FIRM. Other regulatory zones are displayed s


A and AO zones. Regional flood elevations (RFE) may be derived from other studies. If more than one


map or revision is referenced, the most restrictive information shall apply. Areas covered by the base


flood are identified as A-zones on the flood insurance rate map.


(b) Official maps and revisions. The boundaries of all floodplain districts are designated as A, AE,


AH, AO or A1-30 floodplains or A-zones on the maps based on the Flood Insurance Study (FIS)


maps listed below. and the revisions in the City of Stoughton floodplain appendix. Any change to


the base flood elevations (BFE) or any changes to the boundaries of the floodplain or floodway in


the flood insurance study (FIS) or on the flood insurance rate map (FIRM) must be reviewed and


approved by the DNR and FEMA through the Letter of Map Change process (See Article


IX) before it is effective. No changes to regional flood elevations (RFE's) on non-FEMA


maps shall be effective until approved by the DNR. These maps and revisions are on file in the


office of the Department of Planning and Development, City of Stoughton. If more than one map


or revision is referenced, the most restrictive approved information shall apply.


(1) Official maps: Based on flood insurance study (FIS).


Flood insurance rate map's (FIRM) dated January 2, 2009 as follows: Panel numbers


55025C0609G, 55025C0620G, 55025C0628G, 55025C0629G, 55025C0636G,


55025C0637G, 55025C0638G, 55025C0639G, and 55025C0645G and Flood Insurance


Rate Maps dated September 17, 2014 as follows: Panel numbers 55025C0609H,


55025C0620H, 55025C0628H, 55025C0629H, 55025C0636H, 55025C0637H,


55025C0639H; with corresponding profiles that are based on the Dane County flood


insurance study (FIS) dated January 2, 2009, volumes 55025CV001B - 002B September


17, 2014, volumes 55025CV001C and 55025CV002C and subsequent amendments.


Approved by: The DNR and FEMA


(2) Official maps: Based on other studies.


a. United States Geological Survey Quadrangle Maps revised and dated 1961


(photo revised 1982) and subsequent revisions. Approved by: The DNR and


FEMA


ab. Wisconsin Wetland Inventory Map stamped "Final" on 9/5/1989 and subsequent


revisions. Approved by: The DNR and FEMA


bc. Dane County Flood Storage District Map - Panel numbers 8 and 12, dated


September 17, 2014 1 of 8.


Approved by: The DNR and FEMA.


cd. Yahara River, Fourth Street Dam failure analysis—including floodplain map,


water surface profile, and floodway data table from dam failure analysis report


dated November 2010, prepared by Mead & Hunt.


Approved by: The DNR.


(c) Establishment of floodplain zoning districts. The regional floodplain areas are divided into four


districts as follows:



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


(1) The floodway district (FW) is the channel of a river or stream and those portions of the


floodplain adjoining the channel required to carry the regional floodwaters and are


contained within AE Zones as shown on the FIRM.


(2) The floodfringe district (FF) is that portion of the floodplain between the regional flood


limits and the floodway and displayed as AE Zones on the FIRM.


(3) The general floodplain district (GFP) is those areas that have been or may be covered by


floodwater during the regional flood and does not have a BFE or floodway boundary


determined, including A, AH, and AO zones on the FIRM.


(4) The flood storage district (FSD) is that area of the floodplain where storage of


floodwaters is calculated to reduce the regional flood discharge.


(d) Locating floodplain boundaries. Discrepancies between boundaries on the official floodplain


zoning map and actual field conditions shall be resolved using the criteria in subsections (1) or (2) below.


If a significant difference exists, the map shall be amended according to aArticle VIII IX Amendments.


The zoning administrator can rely on a boundary derived from a profile elevation to grant or deny a land


use permit, whether or not a map amendment is required. The zoning administrator shall be responsible


for documenting actual pre-development field conditions and the basis upon which the district boundary


was determined and for initiating any map amendments required under this section. Disputes between the


zoning administrator and an applicant over the district boundary line shall be settled according to section


30-73 and the criteria in subsections (1) and (2) below. Where the flood profiles are based on established


base flood elevations from a FIRM, FEMA must approve any map amendment or revision pursuant to


Article IX Amendments.


(1) If flood profiles exist, the map scale and the profile elevations shall determine the district


boundary. The regional or base flood elevations shall govern if there are any


discrepancies.


(2) Where flood profiles do not exist for projects, the location of the boundary shall be


determined by the map scale. , visual on-site inspection and any information provided by


the department.


Note: Where the flood profiles are based on established base flood elevations from a


FIRM, FEMA must also approve any map amendment pursuant to subsection 30-81(6).


(e) Removal of lands from floodplain. Compliance with the provisions of this chapter ordinance shall


not be grounds for removing land from the floodplain unless it is filled at least two feet above the


regional or base flood elevation, the fill is contiguous to land outside the floodplain, and the map


is amended pursuant to aArticle VIII IX Amendments.


Note: This procedure does not remove the requirements for the mandatory purchase of flood


insurance. The property owner must contact FEMA to request a letter of map change (LOMC).


(f) Compliance. Any development or use within the areas regulated by this chapter ordinance shall


be in compliance with the terms of this chapter ordinance, and other applicable local, state, and


federal regulations.


(g) Municipalities and state agencies regulated. Unless specifically exempted by law, all cities,


villages, towns, and counties are required to comply with this ordinance and obtain all necessary


permits. State agencies are required to comply if Wis. Stats., § 13.48(13), applies. The







construction, reconstruction, maintenance and repair of state highways and bridges by the


Wisconsin Department of Transportation is exempt when Wis. Stats., § 30.2022, applies.


(h) Abrogation and greater restrictions.


(1) This chapter ordinance supersedes all the provisions of any municipal zoning ordinance


enacted under Wis. Stats., §§ 59.69, 59.692 or 59.694 for counties; Wis. Stats., § 62.23


for cities; or Wis. Stats., § 87.30, which relate to floodplains. If another ordinance is more


restrictive than this ordinance, that ordinance shall continue in full force and effect to the


extent of the greater restrictions, but not otherwise.


(2) This chapter ordinance is not intended to repeal, abrogate or impair any existing deed


restrictions, covenants or easements. If this chapter ordinance imposes greater


restrictions, the provisions of this chapter ordinance shall prevail.


(i) Interpretation. In their interpretation and application, the provisions of this chapter ordinance are


the minimum requirements liberally construed in favor of the governing body and are not a


limitation on or repeal of any other powers granted by the Wisconsin Statutes. If a provision of


this ordinance, required by ch. NR 116, Wis. Adm. Code, is unclear, the provision shall be


interpreted in light of the standards in effect on the date of the adoption of this chapter ordinance


or in effect on the date of the most recent text amendment to this chapter ordinance.


(j) Warning and disclaimer of liability. The flood protection standards in this chapter ordinance are


based on engineering experience and scientific research. Larger floods may occur or the flood


height may be increased by manmade or natural causes. This chapter ordinance does not imply or


guarantee that non-floodplain areas or permitted floodplain uses will be free from flooding and


flood damages. This ordinance does not Nor does this chapter create liability on the part of, or a


cause of action against, the municipality or any officer or employee thereof for any flood damage


that may result from reliance on this chapter ordinance.


(k) Severability. Should any portion of this chapter ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid


by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this chapter ordinance shall not be affected.


(l) Annexed areas for cities and villages. The Dane County floodplain zoning provisions in effect on


the date of annexation shall remain in effect and shall be enforced by the municipality for all


annexed areas until the municipality adopts and enforces an ordinance which meets the


requirements of ch. NR 116, Wis. Adm. Code and the 44 CFR 59-72, National Flood Insurance


Program (NFIP). These annexed lands are described on the municipality's official zoning map.


County floodplain zoning provisions are incorporated by reference for the purpose of


administering this section and are on file in the office of the municipal zoning administrator. All


plats and or maps of annexation shall show the regional flood elevation and the location of the


floodway location.


(m) General development standards. The community shall review all permit applications to determine


whether proposed building sites will be reasonably safe from flooding. If a proposed building site


is in a flood-prone area, all new construction and substantial improvements shall be : designed


and anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement of the structure resulting from


hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads; be constructed with flood resistant materials; be constructed to


minimize flood damages and to ensure that utility and mechanical equipment is designed and/or located


so as to prevent water from entering or accumulating within the equipment during conditions of flooding.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


Subdivisions shall be reviewed for compliance with the above standards. All subdivision proposals


(including manufactured home parks) shall include regional flood elevation and floodway data for any


development that meets the subdivision definition of this ordinance and all other requirements in s.


30.71(b). Adequate drainage shall be provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards and all public utilities


and facilities, such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems are located and constructed to minimize or


eliminate flood damages.


• Designed or modified and adequately anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral


movement of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads;


• Be constructed with materials resistant to flood damage;


• Be constructed by methods and practices that minimize flood damages;


• Be constructed with electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, and air conditioning


equipment and other service facilities designed and/or located so as to prevent water from


entering or accumulating within the components during conditions of flooding.


Subdivisions shall be reviewed for compliance with the above standards. All subdivision


proposals (including manufactured home parks) shall include regional flood elevation and


floodway data for any development that meets the subdivision definition of this chapter.


Sec. 30-6. Enforcement and penalties.


Any violation of the provisions of this chapter ordinance by any person shall be unlawful and


shall be referred to the municipal attorney who shall expeditiously prosecute all such violators. A violator


shall, upon conviction, forfeit to the municipality a penalty per section 1-3, Municipal Code, together with


a taxable cost of such action. Each day of continued violation shall constitute a separate offense. Every


violation of this ordinance is a public nuisance and the creation may be enjoined and the maintenance


may be abated by action at suit of the municipality, the state, or any citizen thereof pursuant to Wis.


Stats., § 87.30, which limits penalties to no more than $50 per day per violation.


Sec. 30-7. Definitions.


Unless specifically defined, words and phrases used in this chapter ordinance shall have their


common law meaning and shall be applied in accordance with their common usage. Words used in the


present tense include the future, the singular number includes the plural and the plural number includes


the singular. The word "may" is permissive, "shall" is mandatory and is not discretionary.


A zones: Those areas shown on the official floodplain zoning map which would be inundated by


the regional flood. These areas may be numbered or unnumbered A zones. The A zones may or may not


be reflective of flood profiles, depending on the availability of data for a given area.


AH zones: See “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING”.


AO zones: See “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING”.



mstacey

Highlight







Accessory structure or use: A facility, structure, building or use which is accessory or incidental


to the principal use of a property, structure or building.


Alteration: An enhancement, upgrading or substantial change or modifications other than an
addition or repair to a dwelling or to electrical, plumbing, heating, ventilating, air conditioning and other
systems within a structure.


Area of shallow flooding: A designated AO, AH, AR/AO, AR/AH, or VO zone on a community’s
Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) with a 1 percent or greater annual chance of flooding to an average depth
of 1 to 3 feet where a clearly defined channel does not exist, where the path of flooding is unpredictable, and
where velocity flood may be evident. Such flooding is characterized by ponding or sheet flow.


Base flood: Means the flood having a one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any


given year, as published by FEMA as part of a FIS and depicted on a FIRM.


Basement: Any enclosed area of a building having its floor sub-grade, i.e., below ground level, on


all sides.


Building: See Structure.


Bulkhead line: A geographic line along a reach of navigable water that has been adopted by a


municipal ordinance and approved by the department DNR pursuant to Wis. Stats., § 30.11, and which


allows limited filling between this bulkhead line and the original ordinary highwater mark, except where


such filling is prohibited by the floodway provisions of this chapter ordinance.


Campground: Any parcel of land which is designated, maintained, intended or used for the


purpose of providing sites for nonpermanent overnight use by four or more camping units, or which is


advertised or represented as a camping area.


Camping unit: Any portable device, no more than 400 square feet in area, used as a temporary


shelter, including but not limited to a camping trailer, motor home, bus, van, pick-up truck, or tent or


other mobile recreational vehicle that is fully licensed, if required, and ready for highway use.


Certificate of compliance: A certification that the construction and the use of land or a building,


the elevation of fill or the lowest floor of a structure is in compliance with all of the provisions of this


chapter ordinance.


Channel: A natural or artificial watercourse with definite bed and banks to confine and conduct


normal flow of water.


Crawlways or crawl space: An enclosed area below the first usable floor of a building, generally


less than five feet in height, used for limited access to plumbing and electrical utilities.


Deck: Any unenclosed exterior structure that has no roof or sides, but has a permeable floor


which allows the infiltration of precipitation.


Department: The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR).







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


Development: Any artificial change to improved or unimproved real estate, including, but not


limited to, the construction of buildings, structures or accessory structures; the construction of additions


or alterations to buildings, structures or accessory structures; the repair of any damaged structure or the


improvement or renovation of any structure, regardless of percentage of damage or improvement; the


placement of buildings or structures; subdivision layout and site preparation; mining, dredging, filling,


grading, paving, excavation or drilling operations; the storage, deposition or extraction of materials or


equipment; and the installation, repair or removal of public or private sewage disposal systems or water


supply facilities.


Dryland access: A vehicular access route which is above the regional flood elevation and which


connects land located in the floodplain to land outside the floodplain, such as a road with its surface


above regional flood elevation and wide enough for wheeled rescue and relief vehicles.


Encroachment: Any fill, structure, equipment, building, use or development in the floodway.


Existing manufactured home park or subdivision: A parcel of land, divided into two or more


manufactured home lots for rent or sale, on which the construction of facilities for servicing the lots is


completed before the effective date of this chapter ordinance. At a minimum, this would include the


installation of utilities, the construction of streets and either final site grading or the pouring of concrete


pads.


Expansion to existing mobile/manufactured home park: The preparation of additional sites by the


construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the manufactured homes are to be affixed. This


includes installation of utilities, construction of streets and either final site grading, or the pouring if


concrete pads.


Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA): The federal agency that administers the


National Flood Insurance Program.


Flood insurance rate map (FIRM): A map of a community on which the Federal Insurance


Administration has delineated both special flood hazard areas (the floodplain) and the risk premium zones


applicable to the community. This map can only be amended by the Federal Emergency Management


Agency.


Flood or flooding: A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of


normally dry land areas caused by one of the following conditions:


• The overflow or rise of inland waters,


• The rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source,


• The inundation caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated cyclical levels along


the shore of Lake Michigan or Lake Superior, or







• The sudden increase caused by an unusually high water level in a natural body of water,


accompanied by a severe storm, or by an unanticipated force of nature, such as a seiche, or by


some similarly unusual event.


Flood frequency: The probability of a flood occurrence which is determined from statistical


analyses. The frequency of a particular flood event is usually expressed as occurring, on the average, once


in a specified number of years or as a percent chance of occurring in any given year.


Floodfringe: That portion of the floodplain outside of the floodway which is covered by flood


waters during the regional flood and associated with standing water rather than flowing water.


Flood hazard boundary map: A map designating approximate flood hazard areas. Flood hazard


areas are designated as unnumbered A-zones and do not contain floodway lines or regional flood


elevations. This map forms the basis for both the regulatory and insurance aspects of the National Flood


Insurance Program (NFIP) until superseded by a flood insurance study and a flood insurance rate map.


Flood insurance study: A technical engineering examination, evaluation, and determination of the


local flood hazard areas. It provides maps designating those areas affected by the regional flood and


provides both flood insurance rate zones and base flood elevations and may provide floodway lines. The


flood hazard areas are designated as numbered and unnumbered A-zones. Flood insurance rate maps, that


accompany the flood insurance study, form the basis for both the regulatory and the insurance aspects of


the National Flood Insurance Program.


Floodplain: Land which has been or may be covered by flood water during the regional flood. It


includes the floodway and the floodfringe, and may include other designated floodplain areas for


regulatory purposes.


Floodplain island: A natural geologic land formation within the floodplain that is surrounded, but


not covered, by floodwater during the regional flood.


Floodplain management: Policy and procedures to insure wise use of floodplains, including


mapping and engineering, mitigation, education, and administration and enforcement of floodplain


regulations.


Flood profile: A graph or a longitudinal profile line showing the relationship of the water surface


elevation of a flood event to locations of land surface elevations along a stream or river.


Floodproofing: Any combination of structural provisions, changes or adjustments to properties


and structures, water and sanitary facilities and contents of buildings subject to flooding, for the purpose


of reducing or eliminating flood damage.


Flood protection elevation: An elevation of two feet of freeboard above the water surface profile


elevation designated for the regional flood. (Also see: Freeboard.)







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


Flood storage: Those floodplain areas where storage of floodwaters has been taken into account


during analysis in reducing the regional flood discharge.


Floodway: The channel of a river or stream and those portions of the floodplain adjoining the


channel required to carry the regional flood discharge.


Freeboard: A safety factor expressed in terms of a specified number of feet above a calculated


flood level. Freeboard compensates for any factors that cause flood heights greater than those calculated,


including ice jams, debris accumulation, wave action, obstruction of bridge openings and floodways, the


effects of watershed urbanization, loss of flood storage areas due to development and aggregation of the


river or stream bed.


Habitable structure: Any structure or portion thereof used or designed for human habitation.


Hearing notice: Publication or posting meeting the requirements of Ch. 985, Wis. Stats. For


appeals, a Class 1 notice, published once at least one week (seven days) before the hearing, is required.


For all zoning ordinances and amendments, a Class 2 notice, published twice, once each week


consecutively, the last at least a week (seven days) before the hearing. Local ordinances or bylaws may


require additional notice, exceeding these minimums.


High flood damage potential: Damage that could result from flooding that includes any danger to


life or health or any significant economic loss to a structure or building and its contents.


Highest adjacent grade: The highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior to construction
next to the proposed walls of a structure.


Historic structure: Any structure that is either:


• Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places or preliminarily determined by


the Secretary of the Interior as meeting the requirements for individual listing on the national


register,


• Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior as contributing to the


historical significance of a registered historic district or a district preliminarily determined by the


Secretary to qualify as a registered historic district,


• Individually listed on a state inventory of historic places in states with historic preservation


programs which have been approved by the Secretary of the Interior, or


• Individually listed on a local inventory of historic places in communities with historic


preservation programs that have been certified either by an approved state program, as


determined by the Secretary of the Interior; or by the Secretary of the Interior in states without


approved programs.


Increase in regional flood height: A calculated upward rise in the regional flood elevation, equal


to or greater than 0.001 foot, based on a comparison of existing conditions and proposed conditions which



mstacey

Highlight







is directly attributable to development in the floodplain but not attributable to manipulation of


mathematical variables such as roughness factors, expansion and contraction coefficients and discharge.


Land use: Any nonstructural use made of unimproved or improved real estate. (Also see


Development.)


Lowest adjacent grade: Elevation of the lowest ground surface that touches any of the exterior
walls of a building.


Lowest floor: The lowest floor of the lowest enclosed area (including basement). An unfinished
or flood resistant enclosure, usable solely for parking of vehicles, building access or storage in an area
other than a basement area is not considered a building’s lowest floor; provided that such enclosure is not
built so as to render the structure in violation of the applicable non-elevation design requirements of 44
CFR 60.3.


Maintenance: The act or process of restoring to original soundness, including redecorating,


refinishing, non structural repairs, or the replacement of existing fixtures, systems or equipment with


equivalent fixtures, systems or structures.


Manufactured home: A structure transportable in one or more sections, which is built on a


permanent chassis and is designed to be used with or without a permanent foundation when connected to


required utilities. The term "manufactured home" includes a mobile home but does not include a "mobile


recreational vehicle."


Mobile/Manufactured home park or subdivision: A parcel (or contiguous parcels) of land, divided
into two or more manufactured home lots for rent or sale.


Mobile/Manufactured home park or subdivision, existing: A parcel of land, divided into two or
more manufactured home lots for rent or sale, on which the construction of facilities for servicing the lots
is completed before the effective date of this ordinance. At a minimum, this would include the
installation of utilities, the construction of streets and either final site grading or the pouring of concrete
pads.


Mobile/Manufactured home park, expansion to existing: The preparation of additional sites by the
construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the manufactured homes are to be affixed. This
includes installation of utilities, construction of streets and either final site grading, or the pouring if
concrete pads.


Mobile recreational vehicle: A vehicle which is built on a single chassis, 400 square feet or less


when measured at the largest horizontal projection, designed to be self-propelled, carried or permanently


towable by a licensed, light-duty vehicle, is licensed for highway use if registration is required and is


designed primarily not for use as a permanent dwelling, but as temporary living quarters for recreational,


camping, travel or seasonal use. Manufactured homes that are towed or carried onto a parcel of land, but


do not remain capable of being towed or carried, including park model homes, do not fall within the


definition of "mobile recreational vehicles".


Model, corrected effective: A hydraulic engineering model that corrects any errors that occur in


the Duplicate Effective Model, adds any additional cross sections to the Duplicate Effective Model, or


incorporates more detailed topographic information than that used in the current effective model.







C:\Users\mstacey\Desktop\O- 15 -14 Floodplain.doc


Model, duplicate effective: A copy of the hydraulic analysis used in the effective FIS and referred


to as the effective model.


Model effective: The hydraulic engineering model that was used to produce the current effective


Flood Insurance Study.


Model, existing (pre-project): A modification of the Duplicate Effective Model or Corrected


Effective Model to reflect any man made modifications that have occurred within the floodplain since the


date of the effective model but prior to the construction of the project for which the revision is being


requested. If no modification has occurred since the date of the effective model, then this model would be


identical to the Corrected Effective Model or Duplicate Effective Model.


Model, revised (post-project): A modification of the Existing or Pre-Project Conditions Model,


Duplicate Effective Model or Corrected Effective Model to reflect revised or post-project conditions.


Municipality or municipal: The county, city or village governmental units enacting, administering


and enforcing this zoning ordinance.


NAVD or North American Vertical Datum: Elevations referenced to mean sea level datum, 1988


adjustment.


NGVD or nNational gGeodetic vVertical dDatum: Elevations referenced to mean sea level


datum, 1929 adjustment.


New construction: For floodplain management purposes, "new construction" means structures for


which the start of construction commenced on or after the effective date of floodplain zoning regulations


adopted by this community and includes any subsequent improvements to such structures. For the


purpose of determining flood insurance rates, it includes any structures for which the "start of


construction" commenced on or after the effective date of an initial FIRM or after December 31, 1974,


whichever is later, and includes any subsequent improvements to such structures.


Nonconforming structure: An existing lawful structure or building which is not in conformity


with the dimensional or structural requirements of this article ordinance for the area of the floodplain


which it occupies. (For example, an existing residential structure in the floodfringe district is a


conforming use. However, if the lowest floor is lower than the flood protection elevation, the structure is


nonconforming.)


Nonconforming use: An existing lawful use or accessory use of a structure or building which is


not in conformity with the provisions of this chapter ordinance for the area of the floodplain which it


occupies. (Such as a residence in the floodway.)



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight







Obstruction to flow: Any development which blocks the conveyance of floodwaters such that this


development alone or together with any future development will cause an increase in regional flood


height.


Official floodplain zoning map: That map, adopted and made part of this chapter ordinance, as


described in subsection 30-5(b), which has been approved by the department DNR and FEMA.


Open space use: Those uses having a relatively low flood damage potential and not involving


structures.


Ordinary high-water mark: The point on the bank or shore up to which the presence and action of


surface water is so continuous as to leave a distinctive mark such as by erosion, destruction or prevention


of terrestrial vegetation, predominance of aquatic vegetation, or other easily recognized characteristic.


Person: An individual, or group of individuals, corporation, partnership, association, municipality


or state agency.


Private sewage system: A sewage treatment and disposal system serving one structure with a


septic tank and soil absorption field located on the same parcel as the structure. It also means an


alternative sewage system approved by the dDepartment of Safety and Professional Services commerce,


including a substitute for the septic tank or soil absorption field, a holding tank, a system serving more


than one structure or a system located on a different parcel than the structure.


Public utilities: Those utilities using underground or overhead transmission lines such as electric,


telephone and telegraph, and distribution and collection systems such as water, sanitary sewer and storm


sewer.


Reasonably safe from flooding: Means base flood waters will not inundate the land or damage


structures to be removed from the special floodplain hazard area and that any subsurface waters related to


the base flood will not damage existing or proposed buildings.


Regional flood: A flood determined to be representative of large floods known to have occurred


in Wisconsin. A regional flood is a flood with a one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any


given year, and if depicted on the FIRM, the RFE is equivalent to the BFE.


Start of construction: The date the building permit was issued, provided the actual start of


construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, placement, or other improvement was within


180 days of the permit date. The actual start means either the first placement of permanent construction


on a site, such as the pouring of slab or footings, the installation of piles, the construction of columns, or


any work beyond initial excavation, or the placement of a manufactured home on a foundation.


Permanent construction does not include land preparation, such as clearing, grading and filling, nor does


it include the installation of streets and/or walkways, nor does it include excavation for a basement,


footings, piers or foundations or the erection of temporary forms, nor does it include the installation on


the property of accessory buildings, such as garages or sheds not occupied as dwelling units or not part of


the main structure. For an alteration, the actual start of construction means the first alteration of any wall,



mstacey

Highlight







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


ceiling, floor or other structural part of a building, whether or not that alteration affects the external


dimensions of the building.


Structure: Any manmade object with form, shape and utility, either permanently or temporarily


attached to, placed upon or set into the ground, stream bed or lake bed, including, but not limited to,


roofed and walled buildings, gas or liquid storage tanks, bridges, dams and culverts.


Subdivision: Has the meaning given in § 236.02(12), Wis. Stats.


Substantial damage: Damage of any origin sustained by a structure, whereby the cost of restoring


the structure to its pre-damaged condition would equal or exceed 50 percent of the equalized assessed


value of the structure before the damage occurred.


Substantial improvement: Any repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition or improvement of a


building or structure, the cost of which equals or exceeds 50 percent of the equalized assessed value of the


structure before the improvement or repair is started. If the structure has sustained substantial damage,


any repairs are considered substantial improvement regardless of the work preformed. The term does not,


however, include either any project for the improvement of a building required to correct existing health,


sanitary or safety code violations identified by the building official and that are the minimum necessary to


assure safe living conditions; or any alteration of a historic structure provided that the alteration will not


preclude the structure’s continued designation as a historic structure.


Unnecessary hardship: Where special conditions affecting a particular property, which were not


self-created, have made strict conformity with restrictions governing areas, setbacks, frontage, height or


density unnecessarily burdensome or unreasonable in light of the purposes of the chapter ordinance.


Variance: An authorization by the board of adjustment/ or appeals for the construction or


maintenance of a building or structure in a manner which is inconsistent with dimensional standards (not


uses) contained in the floodplain zoning ordinance.


Violation: The failure of a structure or other development to be fully compliant with the


floodplain zoning ordinance. A structure or other development without required permits, lowest floor


elevation documentation, flood-proofing certificates or required floodway encroachment calculations is


presumed to be in violation until such time as that documentation is provided.


Watershed: The entire region contributing runoff or surface water to a watercourse or body of


water.


Water surface profile: A graphical representation showing the elevation of the water surface of a


watercourse for each position along a reach of river or stream at a certain flood flow. A water surface


profile of the regional flood is used in regulating floodplain areas.







Well: An excavation opening in the ground made by digging, boring, drilling, driving or other


methods, to obtain groundwater regardless of its intended use.


Secs. 30-8—30-20. Reserved.


Sec. 30-21. Hydraulic and hydrologic analyses.


(a) Except as allowed in subsection (c) below, Nno floodplain development shall:


(1) Obstruct flow, defined as development which blocks the conveyance of floodwaters by


itself or with other development, causing any increaseing in the regional flood height; or


(2) Cause any Iincrease in the regional flood height due to floodplain storage area lost. ,


which equals or exceeds 0.01 foot.


(b) The zoning administrator shall deny permits if it is determined the proposed development


will obstruct flow or cause any increase in the regional flood height,s 0.01 foot or more, based on


the officially adopted FIRM or other adopted map, unless the provisions of subsection (c) sec. IX


Amendments below are met.


(c) Obstructions or increases equal to or greater than 0.01 foot may only be permitted if amendments


are made to this chapter, the official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and water surface


profiles, in accordance with article VIII.


Note: This section refers to obstructions or increases in base flood elevations as shown on the


officially adopted FIRM or other adopted map. Any such alterations must be reviewed and


approved by FEMA and the DNR.


Sec. 30-22. Watercourse alterations.


No land use permit to alter or relocate a watercourse in a mapped floodplain shall be issued until


the City of Stoughton Department of Planning and Development has been notified in writing including all


adjacent municipalities, the DNR department of natural resources and FEMA regional offices, and


requires the applicant to secure all necessary state and federal permits. The standards of sec. 30-21 must


be met and the flood carrying capacity of any altered or relocated watercourse shall be maintained. The


flood carrying capacity of any altered or relocated watercourse shall be maintained.


As soon as is practicable, but not later than six months after the date of the watercourse alteration


or relocation and pursuant to sec. IX Amendments, the community shall apply for a Letter of Map


Revision (LOMR) from FEMA. Any such alterations must be reviewed and approved by FEMA and the


DNR through the LOMC process. zoning administrator shall notify FEMA of the changes by submitting


appropriate technical or scientific data in accordance with NFIP guidelines that shall be used to revise the


FIRM, risk premium rates and floodplain management regulations as required.


Sec. 30-23. Chapter 30, 31, Wis. Stats., Development.


Development which requires a permit from the DNR department, under Wis. Stats., chs. 30 and


31, such as docks, piers, wharves, bridges, culverts, dams and navigational aids, may be allowed if the


necessary permits are obtained and amendments to the floodplainway lines, water surface profiles, BFE's







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


established in the FIS, or other data from the officially adopted FIRM, or other floodplain zoning maps or


the floodplain zoning ordinance are made according to sec. IX Amendments.


Sec. 30-24. Public or private campgrounds.


Public or private campgrounds shall have a low flood damage potential and shall meet the


following provisions:


(1) The campground is approved by the department of health and family services.;


(2) A land use permit for the campground is issued by the zoning administrator.;


(3) The character of the river system and the elevation of the campground are such that a 72-


hour warning of an impending flood can be given to all campground occupants.;


(4) There is an adequate flood warning procedure for the campground that offers the


minimum notice required under this section to all persons in the campground. This


procedure shall include a written agreement between the campground owner, the


municipal emergency government coordinator and the chief law enforcement official


which specifies the flood elevation at which evacuation shall occur, personnel responsible


for monitoring flood elevations, types of warning systems to be used and the procedures


for notifying at-risk parties, and the methods and personnel responsible for conducting


the evacuation.;


(5) This agreement shall be for no more than one calendar year, at which time the agreement


shall be reviewed and updated, by the officials identified in subsection (4) above, to


remain in compliance with all applicable regulations, including those of the state


department of health and family services and all other applicable regulations.;


(6) Only camping units that are fully licensed, if required, and ready for highway use are


allowed.;


(7) The camping units may not occupy any site in the campground for more than 180


consecutive days, at which time the camping unit must be removed from the floodplain


for a minimum of 24 hours.;


(8) All camping units that remain on site for more than 30 days shall be issued a limited


authorization by the campground operator, a written copy of which is kept on file at the


campground. Such authorization shall allow placement of a camping unit for a period not


to exceed 180 days and shall ensure compliance with all the provisions of this section.;


(9) The municipality shall monitor the limited authorizations issued by the campground


operator to assure compliance with the terms of this section.;


(10) All camping units that remain in place for more than 180 consecutive days must meet the


applicable requirements in either article III or IV for the floodplain district in which the


structure is located.;


(11) The campground shall have signs clearly posted at all entrances warning of the flood


hazard and the procedures for evacuation when a flood warning is issued.; and







(12) All service facilities, including but not limited to refuse collection, electrical service,


natural gas lines, propane tanks, sewage systems and wells shall be properly anchored


and placed at or floodproofed to the flood protection elevation.


Secs. 30-25—30-3029. Reserved.


Sec. 30-30. Floodway District (FW)


Sec. 30-31. Applicability.


This article section applies to all floodway areas on the floodplain zoning maps and those


identified pursuant to section 30-54.


Sec. 30-32. Permitted uses.


The following open space uses are allowed in the floodway district and the floodway areas of the


general floodplain district, if:


• They are not prohibited by any other ordinance;


• They meet the standards in sections 30-33 and 30-34; and


• All permits or certificates have been issued according to section 30-71:


(1) Agricultural uses, such as: farming, outdoor plant nurseries, horticulture, viticulture and


wild crop harvesting.


(2) Nonstructural industrial and commercial uses, such as loading areas, parking areas and


airport landing strips.


(3) Nonstructural recreational uses, such as golf courses, tennis courts, archery ranges, picnic


grounds, boat ramps, swimming areas, parks, wildlife and nature preserves, game farms,


fish hatcheries, shooting, trap and skeet activities, hunting and fishing areas and hiking


and horseback riding trails, subject to the fill limitations of subsection 30-33(d).


(4) Uses or structures accessory to open space uses, or classified as historic structures that


comply with sections 30-33 and 30-34.


(5) Extraction of sand, gravel or other materials that comply with subsection 30-33(d).


(6) Functionally water-dependent uses, such as docks, piers or wharves, dams, flowage areas,


culverts, navigational aids and river crossings of transmission lines, and pipelines that


comply with Wis. Stats., chs. 30, and 31.


(7) Public utilities, streets and bridges that comply with subsection 30-33(c).


Sec. 30-33. Standards for developments in floodway areas.


(a) General.


(1) Any development in the floodway areas shall comply with article II and have low flood


damage potential.


(2) Applicants shall provide the following data to determine the effects of the proposal


according to section 30-21:


a. A cross-section elevation view of the proposal, perpendicular to the watercourse,


showing if the proposed development will obstruct flow; or


b. An analysis calculating the effects of this proposal on regional flood height.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


(3) The zoning administrator shall deny the permit application if the project will cause any


increase in the flood elevations upstream or downstream 0.01 foot or more, based on the


data submitted for subsection (2)b. above.


(b) Structures: Structures accessory to permanent open space uses, classified as historic structures, or


functionally dependent on a waterfront location may be allowed by permit if the structures


comply with the following criteria:


(1) The structures are not designed for human habitation and do not have a high flood


damage potential and is constructed to minimize flood damage;


(2) Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevatedion or flood proofed to or above the


flood protection elevation; and


(3) The structures must be anchored to resist floatation, collapse, and lateral movement; and


(4) The structure must not obstruct flow of flood waters or cause any increase in flood levels


during the occurrence of the regional flood.


(5) The structure shall have a minimum of two openings on different walls having a total net


area not less than one square inch for every square foot of enclosed area, and the bottom


of all such openings being no higher than one foot above grade. The openings shall be


equipped with screens, louvers, or other coverings or devices provided they permit the


automatic entry and exit of floodwaters.


(c) Public utilities, streets and bridges may be allowed by permit, if:


(1) Adequate floodproofing measures are provided to the flood protection elevation; and


(2) Construction meets the development standards of section 30-21.


(d) Fills or deposition of materials may be allowed by permit, if:


(1) The requirements of section 30-21 are met;


(2) No material is deposited in the navigable channel waters unless a permit is issued by the


DNR department pursuant to Wis. Stats., ch. 30, and a permit pursuant to § 404 of the


Federal Water Pollution Control Act, Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. 1344 has been


issued, if applicable, and the all other requirements of this section are have been met;


(3) The fill or other materials will be protected against erosion by riprap, vegetative cover,


sheet piling or bulkheading; and


(4) The fill is not classified as a solid or hazardous waste material.


Sec. 30-34. Prohibited uses.


All uses not listed as permitted uses in section 30-32 are prohibited, including the following uses:


(1) Habitable structures, structures with high flood damage potential, or those not associated


with permanent open-space uses;


(2) Storing materials that are buoyant, flammable, explosive, injurious to property, water


quality, or human, animal, plant, fish or other aquatic life;


(3) Uses not in harmony with or detrimental to uses permitted in the adjoining districts;


(4) Any private or public sewage systems, except portable latrines that are removed prior to


flooding and systems associated with recreational areas and DNRdepartment-approved







campgrounds that meet the applicable provisions of local ordinances and ch. SPS 383


COMM 83, Wis. Adm. Code;


(5) Any public or private wells which are used to obtain potable water, except those for


recreational areas that meet the requirements of local ordinances and chs. NR 811 and


NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code;


(6) Any solid or hazardous waste disposal sites;


(7) Any wastewater treatment ponds or facilities, except those permitted under § NR


110.15(3)(b), Wis. Adm. Code; and


(8) Any sanitary sewer or water supply lines, except those to service existing or proposed


development located outside the floodway which complies with the regulations for the


floodplain area occupied.


Secs. 30-35—30-4039. Reserved.


Sec. 30-40 Floodfringe District (FF)


Sec. 30-41. Applicability.


This article section applies to all floodfringe areas shown on the floodplain zoning maps and


those identified pursuant to section 30-54.


Sec. 30-42. Permitted uses.


Any structure, land use, or development is allowed in the floodfringe district if the standards in


section 30-43 are met, the use is not prohibited by this or any other ordinance or regulation and all permits


or certificates specified in section 30-71 have been issued.


Sec. 30-43. Standards for development in the floodfringe areas.


(a) All of the provisions of section 30-21 shall apply according to the use requested. In addition, the


following requirements shall apply according to the use requested. Any existing structure in the


floodfringe must meet the requirements of Article VII Non-conforming Uses;


(b) Residential uses: Any habitable structure, including a manufactured home, which is to be erected,


newly constructed, reconstructed, altered, or moved into the floodfringe area, shall meet or


exceed the following standards;. Any existing structure in the floodfringe must meet the


requirements of Article VII, Non-conforming Uses;


(1) The elevation of the lowest floor, excluding the basement or crawlway, shall be at or


above the flood protection elevation on fill unless the requirements of sec. 30-43(b)(2)


can be met. The fill shall be one foot or more above the regional flood elevation


extending at least 15 feet beyond the limits of the structure.; The department may


authorize other floodproofing measures if the elevations of existing streets or sewer lines


makes compliance with the fill standards impractical;


(2) The basement or crawlway floor may be placed at the regional flood elevation if it is


dry floodproofed to the flood protection elevation. No basement or crawlway floor is


allowed below the regional flood elevation;


(3) Contiguous dryland access shall be provided from a structure to land outside of the


floodplain, except as provided in subsection (b)(4) (below).







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


(4) In developments where existing street or sewer line elevations make compliance with


subsection (b)(3) (above) impractical, the municipality may permit new development and


substantial improvements where access roads are at or below the regional flood elevation,


if:


a. The municipality has written assurance from police, fire and emergency services


that rescue and relief will be provided to the structure(s) by wheeled vehicles


during a regional flood event; or


b. The municipality has a DNR approved emergency evacuation plan. natural


disaster plan approved by Wisconsin Emergency Management and the


department.


(c) Accessory structures or uses:


(1) Except as provided in subsection (2), an aAccessory structures shall which is not


connected to a principal structure may be constructed on fill with its the lowest floor at or


above the regional flood elevation.


(2) An accessory structure which is not connected to a principal structure and which is less


than 600 square feet in size and valued at less than $10,000.00 may be constructed with


its lowest floor no more than two feet below the regional flood elevation if it is subject to


flood velocities of no more than two feet per second, and it meets all the provisions of


subsections 30-33(b)(1)—(4) and subsection (f) below.


(d) Commercial uses: Any commercial structure which is erected, altered or moved into the


floodfringe area shall meet the requirements of subsection sec. 30-43 (b) above. Subject to the


requirements of subsectionsec. 30-43 (f), storage yards, surface parking lots and other such uses


may be placed at lower elevations if an adequate warning system exists to protect life and


property.


(e) Manufacturing and industrial uses: Any manufacturing or industrial structure which is erected,


altered or moved into the floodfringe area shall have the lowest floor elevated to or above the be


protected to the flood protection elevation or meet the floodproofing standards in sec. 30-75.


using fill, levees, floodwalls, or other flood proofing measures in section 30-75. Subject to the


requirements of subsection (f) below, storage yards, surface parking lots and other such uses may


be placed at lower elevations if an adequate warning system exists to protect life and property.


(f) Storage of materials: Materials that are buoyant, flammable, explosive, or injurious to property,


water quality or human, animal, plant, fish or aquatic life shall be stored at or above the flood


protection elevation or floodproofed in compliance with section 30-75. Adequate measures shall


be taken to ensure that such materials will not enter the water body during flooding.


(g) Public utilities, streets and bridges: All utilities, streets and bridges shall be designed to be


compatible with comprehensive floodplain development plans; and


(1) When failure of public utilities, streets and bridges would endanger public health or


safety, or where such facilities are deemed essential, construction or repair of of and


substantial improvements to such facilities may shall only be permitted if they are


designed to comply with sec. 30-75 floodproofed in compliance with section 30-75


to the flood protection elevation;







(2) Minor roads or nonessential utilities may be constructed at lower elevations if they are


designed to withstand flood forces to the regional flood elevation.


(h) Sewage systems: All on-site sewage disposal systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate


infiltration of flood water into the system, floodproofed, pursuant to section 30-75, to the flood


protection elevation and shall meet the provisions of all local ordinances and ch. COMM 83SPS


383, Wis. Adm. Code.


(i) Wells: All wells shall be designed to minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters into the


system, floodproofed, pursuant to section 30-75, to the flood protection elevation and shall meet


the provisions of chs. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.


(j) Solid waste disposal sites: Disposal of solid or hazardous waste is prohibited in floodfringe areas.


(k) Deposition of materials: Any deposited material must meet all the provisions of this chapter


ordinance.


(l) Manufactured homes:


(1) Owners or operators of all manufactured home parks and subdivisions shall provide


adequate surface drainage to minimize flood damage, and prepare, secure approval and


file an evacuation plan, indicating vehicular access and escape routes, with local


emergency management authorities.


(2) In existing manufactured home parks, all new homes, replacement homes on existing


pads, and substantially improved homes shall:


a. Have the lowest floor elevated to the flood protection elevation; and


b. Be anchored so they do not float, collapse or move laterally during a flood.


(3) Outside of existing manufactured home parks, including new manufactured home parks


and all single units outside of existing parks, all new, replacement and substantially


improved manufactured homes shall meet the residential development standards for the


floodfringe in subsection (b) above.


(m) Mobile recreational vehicles. All mobile recreational vehicles that are on site for 180 consecutive


days or more or are not fully licensed and ready for highway use shall meet the elevation and


anchoring requirements in subsection 30-43 (l) (l), (2) and (3) above. A mobile recreational


vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on its wheels or jacking system, is attached to the site only


by quick-disconnect utilities and security devices and has no permanently attached additions.


Sec. 30-44. Other floodplain districts.


Other floodplain districts may be established under the ordinance and reflected on the floodplain


zoning map. These districts may include general floodplain districts and flood storage districts.


Secs. 30-45—30-5049. Reserved.


Sec. 30-50. General Floodplain District (GFP)


Sec. 30-51. Applicability.


The provisions for this district shall apply to all floodplains mapped as A, AO or AH zones. for


which flood profiles are not available or where flood profiles are available but floodways have not been


delineated. Floodway and floodfringe districts shall be delineated when adequate data is available.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


Sec. 30-52. Permitted uses.


Pursuant to section 30-54, it shall be determined whether the proposed use is located within a the


floodway or floodfringe area.


Those uses permitted in the floodway (section 30-32) and floodfringe areas (section 30-42)


districts are allowed within the general floodplain district, according to the standards of section 30-53,


provided that all permits or certificates required under section 30-71 have been issued.


Sec. 30-53. Standards for development in the general floodplain district.


Article III applies to floodway areas, article IV applies to floodfringe areas. The rest of this


chapter ordinance applies to either district.


(1) In AO/AH zones, the structure’s lowest floor must meet one of the conditions listed


below whichever is higher:


a. at or above the flood protection elevation; or


b. two (2) feet above the highest adjacent grade around the structure; or


c. the depth as shown on the FIRM.


(2) In AO/AH zones, provide plans showing adequate drainage paths to guide floodwaters


around structures.


Sec. 30-54. Determining floodway and floodfringe limits.


Upon receiving an application for development within the general floodplain district, the zoning


administrator shall:


(1) Require the applicant to submit two copies of an aerial photograph or a plan which shows


the proposed development with respect to the general floodplain district limits, stream


channel, and existing floodplain developments, along with a legal description of the


property, fill limits and elevations, building floor elevations, the flood zone as shown on


the FIRM and flood proofing measures;


(2) Require the applicant to furnish any of the following information deemed necessary by


the department DNR to evaluate the effects of the proposal upon flood height and flood


flows, regional flood elevation and to determine floodway boundaries:


a. A hydrologic and hydraulic study as specified in sec. 30-71 (c). A typical valley


cross-section showing the stream channel, the floodplain adjoining each side of


the channel, the cross-sectional area to be occupied by the proposed


development, and all historic high water information;







b. Plan (surface view) showing elevations or contours of the ground; pertinent


structure, fill or storage elevations; size, location and layout of all proposed and


existing structures on the site; location and elevations of streets, water supply,


and sanitary facilities; soil types and other pertinent information;


c. Profile showing the slope of the bottom of the channel or flow line of the stream;


dc. Specifications for building construction and materials, floodproofing, filling,


dredging, channel improvement, storage, water supply and sanitary facilities.


(3) Transmit one copy of the information described in subsections (1) and (2) to the


department regional office along with a written request for technical assistance to


establish regional flood elevations and, where applicable, floodway data. Where the


provisions of subsection 30-71(b)(3) apply, the applicant shall provide all required


information and computations to delineate floodway boundaries and the effects of the


project on flood elevations.


Sec. 30-55. Flood Storage District


The flood storage district delineates that portion of the floodplain where storage of the floodwaters has been


taken into account and is relied upon to reduce the regional flood discharge. The district protects the flood


storage areas and assures that any development in the storage areas will not decrease the effect flood storage


capacity which would cause higher flood elevations.


Sec. 30-565. Applicability.


The provisions of this section apply to all areas within the flood storage district (FSD), as shown


on the official floodplain zoning maps.


Sec. 30-576. Permitted uses.


Any use or development which occurs in a flood storage district must meet the applicable


requirements in section 30-43.


Sec. 30-587. Standards for development in flood storage districts.


(a) Development in a flood storage district shall not cause an increase equal or greater than 0.001 of a


foot in the height of the regional flood.


(b) No development shall be allowed which removes flood storage volume unless an equal volume of


storage as defined by the pre-development ground surface and the regional flood elevation shall


be provided in the immediate area of the proposed development to compensate for the volume of


storage which is lost, (compensatory storage). Excavation below the groundwater table is not


considered to provide an equal volume of storage.


(c) If compensatory storage cannot be provided, the area may not be developed unless the entire area


zoned as flood storage district - on this very waterway - is rezoned to the floodfringe district. This


must include a revision to the floodplain study and map done for the waterway to revert to the


higher regional flood discharge calculated without floodplain storage, as per Article IX


Amendments of this ordinance section 30-81.


(d) No area may be removed from the flood storage district unless it can be shown that the area has


been filled to the flood protection elevation and is contiguous to other lands lying outside of the


floodplain.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


Secs. 30-598—30-60. Reserved.


Sec. 30-60 Nonconforming Uses


Sec. 30-61. General.


(a) Applicability. If these standards conform with Wis. Stats., § 59.69(10), for counties or Wis. Stats.,


§ 62.23(7)(h), for cities, they shall apply to all modifications or additions to any nonconforming


use or structure and to the use of any structure or premises which was lawful before the passage


of this chapter ordinance or any amendment thereto.


(b) The existing lawful use of a structure or its accessory use which is not in conformity with the


provisions of this chapter ordinance may continue subject to the following conditions:


(1) No modifications or additions to a nonconforming use or structure shall be permitted


unless they comply with this chapter ordinance. The words "modification" and "addition"


include, but are not limited to, any alteration, addition, modification, structural repair,


rebuilding or replacement of any such existing use, structure or accessory structure or


use. Ordinary Mmaintenance repairs are is not considered a an extension, modification or


addition; these this includes painting, decorating, paneling and other nonstructural


components and the maintenance, repair or replacement of existing private sewage or


water supply systems or connections to public utilities. Ordinary maintenance repairs do


not include Aany costs associated with the repair of a damaged structure are not


considered maintenance.


The construction of a deck that does not exceed 200 square feet and that is adjacent to the


exterior wall of a principal structure is not an extension, modification or addition. The


roof of the structure may extend over a portion of the deck in order to provide safe


ingress and egress to the principal structure.


(2) If a nonconforming use or the use of a nonconforming structure is discontinued for 12


consecutive months, it is no longer permitted and any future use of the property, and any


structure or building thereon, shall conform to the applicable requirements of this


chapter ordinance;


(3) The municipality shall keep a record which lists all nonconforming uses and


nonconforming structures, their present equalized assessed value, the cost of all


modifications or additions which have been permitted, and the percentage of the


structure's total current value those modifications represent;


(4) No modification or addition to any nonconforming structure or any structure with a


nonconforming use, which over the life of the structure would equals or exceeds 50


percent of its present equalized assessed value, shall be allowed unless the entire structure


is permanently changed to a conforming structure with a conforming use in compliance


with the applicable requirements of this chapter ordinance. Contiguous dry land access


must be provided for residential and commercial uses in compliance with subsection 30-







43(b). The costs of elevating the lowest floor of a nonconforming building or a building


with a nonconforming use to the flood protection elevation are excluded from the 50


percent provisions of this paragraph;


(5) No maintenance to any nonconforming structure or any structure with a nonconforming


use, the cost of which would equal or exceed 50% of its present equalized assessed value, shall be


allowed unless the entire structure is permanently changed to a conforming structure with a


conforming use in compliance with the applicable requirements of this ordinance. Contiguous dry


land access must be provided for residential and commercial uses in compliance with sec. 30-43


(b).


(6) If on a per event basis the total value of the work being done under (3) and (4) above


equals or exceeds 50% of the present equalized assessed value of the work shall not be permitted


unless the entire structure is permanently changed to a conforming structure with a conforming use


in compliance with the applicable requirements of the ordinance. Contiguous dry land access must


be provided for residential and commercial uses in compliance with sec. 30-43 (b).


(57)a. Except as provided in this subsection sec.(b8)below, if any nonconforming structure or


any structure with a nonconforming use is destroyed or is substantially damaged, it cannot be


replaced, reconstructed or rebuilt unless the use and the structure meet the current chapter


ordinance requirements. A structure is considered substantially damaged if the total cost to restore


the structure to its pre-damaged condition equals or exceeds 50 percent of the structure's equalized


assessed value.


(8)b. For nonconforming buildings that are substantially damaged or destroyed by a nonflood


disaster, the repair or reconstruction of any such nonconforming building may shall be permitted in


order to restore it to the size and use in effect prior to the damage event, provided that the


minimum federal code requirements below are met and all required permits have been granted


prior to the start of construction. after the nonflood disaster, provided that the nonconforming


building will meet all of the minimum requirements under 42 USC 4001 to 4129, or under the


regulations promulgated thereunder.


a. Residential Structures


1. Shall have the lowest floor, including basement, elevated to or above the


base flood elevation using fill, pilings, columns, posts or perimeter walls. Perimeter walls must


meet the requirements of sec. 30-75(b).


2. Shall be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement of


the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, including the effects of buoyancy


and shall be constructed with methods and materials resistant to flood damage.


3. Shall be constructed with electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing and


air conditioning equipment and other service facilities that are designed and/or elevated so as to


prevent water from entering or accumulating within the components during conditions of flooding.


4. In A zones, obtain, review and utilize any flood data available from a


federal, state or other source.


5. In AO zones with no elevations specified, shall have the lowest floor,


including basement, meet the standards in sec. 30-537.


6. In AO zones, shall have adequate drainage paths around structures on


slopes to guide floodwaters around and away from the structure.


b. Nonresidential Structures



mstacey

Highlight







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


1. Shall meet the requirements of sec. 30-61(b) 1 – 6 (8)a1-2 and 4-5.


2. Shall either have the lowest floor, including basement, elevated to or


above the regional flood elevation; or , together with attendant utility and sanitary facilities, shall


meet the standards in sec. 30-75(a) or (b).


3. In AO zones with no elevations specified, shall have the lowest floor,


including basement, meet the standards in sec. 30-537.


(69) A nonconforming historic structure may be altered if the alteration will not preclude the


structure’s continued designation as a historic structure, the alteration will comply with


subsection 30-33(a), flood resistant materials are used, and construction practices and


floodproofing methods that comply with section 30-75 are used. Repair or rehabilitation


of historic structures shall be exempt from the development standards of sec. 30-61(b)(8)a if it is


determined that the proposed repair or rehabilitation will not preclude the structure’s continued


designation as a historic structure and is the minimum necessary to preserve the historic character


and design of the structure.


Sec. 30-62. Floodway District areas.


(a) No modification or addition shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure or any structure


with a nonconforming use in a the floodway area district, unless such modification or addition:


(1) Has been granted a permit or variance which meets all ordinance requirements;


(2) Meets the requirements of section 30-61;


(3) Will Shall not increase the obstruction to flood flows or regional flood height; and


(4) Any addition to the existing structure shall be floodproofed, pursuant to section 30-75, by


means other than the use of fill, to the flood protection elevation. ; and


(5) If any part of the foundation below the flood protection elevation is enclosed, the


following standards shall apply:


a. The enclosed area shall be designed by a registered architect or engineer to allow


for the efficient entry and exit of flood waters without human intervention. A


minimum of two openings must be provided with a minimum net area of at least


one square inch for every one square foot of the enclosed area. The lowest part of


the opening can be no more than 12 inches above the adjacent grade;


b. The parts of the foundation located below the flood protection elevation must be


constructed of flood resistant materials;


c. Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevated or floodproofed to at or above


the flood protection elevation; and


d. The use must be limited to parking, building access or limited storage.


(b) No new on-site sewage disposal system, or addition to an existing on-site sewage disposal


system, except where an addition has been ordered by a government agency to correct a hazard to


public health, shall be allowed in a the floodway area district. Any replacement, repair or


maintenance of an existing on-site sewage disposal system in a floodway area shall meet the applicable


requirements of all municipal ordinances, sec. 30-75(c). and ch. SPS 383 COMM 83, Wis. Adm.


Code.



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight







(c) No new well or modification to an existing well used to obtain potable water shall be allowed in a


the floodway area district. Any replacement, repair or maintenance of an existing well in a the


floodway area district shall meet the applicable requirements of all municipal ordinances, sec. 30-


75(c) and chs. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.


Sec. 30-63. Floodfringe areasdistrict.


(a) No modification or addition shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure or any structure


with a nonconforming use unless such modification or addition has been granted a permit or


variance by the municipality, and meets the requirements of sec. 30-43 except where sec. 30-63 is


applicable. the modification or addition shall be placed on fill or floodproofed to the flood


protection elevation in compliance with the standards for that particular use in section 30-43,


except where subsection (b) below is applicable.


(b) Where compliance with the provisions of subsection (a) above would result in unnecessary


hardship and only where the structure will not be used for human habitation or be associated with


a high flood damage potential, the board of adjustment/appeals, using the procedures established


in section 30-73, may grant a variance from those provisions of subsection (a) above for


modifications or additions, using the criteria listed below. Modifications or additions which are


protected to elevations lower than the flood protection elevation may be permitted if:


(1) No floor is allowed below the regional flood elevation for residential or commercial


structures;


(2) Human lives are not endangered;


(3) Public facilities, such as water or sewer, will shall not be installed;


(4) Flood depths will shall not exceed two feet;


(5) Flood velocities will shall not exceed two feet per second; and


(6) The structure will shall not be used for storage of materials as described in subsection 30-


43(f).


(c) If neither the provisions of subsection (a) or (b) above can be met, one addition to an existing


room in a nonconforming building or a building with a nonconforming use may be allowed in the


floodfringe, if the addition:


(1) Meets all other regulations and will be granted by permit or variance;


(2) Does not exceed 60 square feet in area; and


(3) In combination with other previous modifications or additions to the building, does not


equal or exceed 50 percent of the present equalized assessed value of the building.


(dc) All new private sewage disposal systems, or addition to, replacement, repair or maintenance of a


private sewage disposal system shall meet all the applicable provisions of all local ordinances,


sec. 30-75(c) and ch. COMM 83 SPS 383, Wis. Adm. Code.


(e) All new wells, or addition to, replacement, repair or maintenance of a well shall meet the


applicable provisions of this chapter ordinance, sec. 30-75(c) and ch. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis.


Adm. Code.


Sec. 30-64. Flood storage areas district.


No modifications or additions shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure in a flood storage


area unless the standards outlined in section 30-587 are met.


Secs. 30-65—30-7069. Reserved.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


Sec. 30-70 Administration


Where a zoning administrator, planning agency or a board of adjustment/appeals has already been appointed to


administer a zoning ordinance adopted under ss. 62.23(7), Stats., these officials shall also administer this


ordinance.


Sec. 30-71. Zoning administrator.


(a) The zoning administrator is authorized to administer this chapter ordinance and shall have the


following duties and powers:


(1) Advise applicants of the chapter ordinance provisions, assist in preparing permit


applications and appeals, and assure that the regional flood elevation for the proposed


development is shown on all permit applications.


(2) Issue permits and inspect properties for compliance with provisions of this chapter


ordinance and issue certificates of compliance where appropriate.


(3)a. Inspect and assess all damaged floodplain structures and perform a substantial damage


assessment to determine if substantial damage to the structures has occurred.


(34) Keep records of all official actions such as:


a. All permits issued, inspections made, and work approved;


b. Documentation of certified lowest floor and regional flood elevations for


floodplain development;


c. Records of wWater surface profiles, floodplain zoning maps and ordinances,


nonconforming uses and structures including changes, appeals, variances and


amendments;


d. All substantial damage assessment reports for floodplain structures.;


e. Floodproofing certificates.


f. List of nonconforming structures and uses.


(4) Submit copies of the following items to the department DNR regional office:


a. Within ten days of the decision, a copy of any decisions on variances, appeals for


map or text interpretations, and map or text amendments;


b. Copies of any case-by-case analyses, and any other required information required


by the department including an annual summary of the number and types of


floodplain zoning actions taken.


c. Copies of substantial damage assessments performed and all related


correspondence concerning the assessments.


Note: Information on conducting substantial damage assessments is available on


the DNR website - http://dnr.wi.gov/org/water/wm/dsfm/flood/title.htm


(5) Investigate, prepare reports, and report violations of this chapter ordinance to the


municipal zoning agency and attorney for prosecution. Copies of the reports shall also be


sent to the department DNR regional office.


(6) Submit copies of text and map amendments and biennial reports to the FEMA Regional


office.



mstacey

Highlight







(b) Land use permit. A land use permit shall be obtained before any new development; or any repair,


modification or addition to an existing structure; or change in the use of a building or structure,


including sewer and water facilities, may be initiated. Application to the zoning administrator


shall include:


(1) General information.


a. Name and address of the applicant, property owner and contractor;


b. Legal description, proposed use, and whether it is new construction or a


modification;


(2) Site development plan. A site plan drawn to scale shall be submitted with the permit


application form and shall contain:


a. Location, dimensions, area and elevation of the lot;


b. Location of the ordinary highwater mark of any abutting navigable waterways;


c. Location of any structures with distances measured from the lot lines and street


center lines;


d. Location of any existing or proposed on-site sewage systems or private water


supply systems;


e. Location and elevation of existing or future access roads;


f. Location of floodplain and floodway limits as determined from the official


floodplain zoning maps;


g. The elevation of the lowest floor of proposed buildings and any fill using the


vertical datum from the adopted study - either nNational gGeodetic and vVertical


dDatum (NGVD) or nNorth American vVertical dDatum (NAVD);


h. Data sufficient to determine the regional flood elevation in NGVD or NAVD at


the location of the development and to determine whether or not the requirements


of article III or IV are met; and


i. Data to determine if the proposed development will cause an obstruction to flow


or an increase in regional flood height or discharge according to section 30-21.


This may include any of the information noted in subsection 30-33(a).


(3) Data requirements to analyze developments. The applicant shall provide all survey data


and computations required to show the effects of the project on flood heights, velocities


and floodplain storage, for all subdivision proposals, as "subdivision" is defined in Wis.


Stats., § 236, and other proposed developments exceeding five acres in area or where the


estimated cost exceeds $125,000.00. The applicant shall provide:


a. An analysis of the effect of the development on the regional flood profile,


velocity of flow and floodplain storage capacity;


b. A map showing location and details of vehicular access to lands outside the


floodplain; and


c. A surface drainage plan showing how flood damage will be minimized.


The estimated cost of the proposal shall include all structural development,


landscaping, access and road development, utilities, and other pertinent items, but


need not include land costs.


Hydraulic and hydrologic studies to analyze development



mstacey

Highlight







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


All hydraulic and hydrologic studies shall be completed under the direct supervision of a


professional engineer registered in the State. The study contractor shall be responsible


for the technical adequacy of the study. All studies shall be reviewed and approved by


the DNR.


(a). Zone A floodplains:


(1) Hydrology


a. The appropriate method shall be based on the standards in ch.


NR 116.07(3), Wis. Admin. Code, Hydrologic Analysis:


Determination of Regional Flood Elevation.


(2) Hydraulic modeling


The regional flood elevation shall be based on the standards in ch. NR


116.07(3), Wis Admin. Code, Hydraulic Analysis: Determination of


Regional Flood Elevation and the following:


a. determination of the required limits of the hydraulic model shall


be based on detailed study information for downstream


structures (dam, bridge, culvert) to determine adequate starting


WSEL for the study.


b. channel sections must be surveyed.


c. minimum four foot contour data in the overbanks shall be used


for the development of cross section overbank and floodplain


mapping.


d. a maximum distance of 500 feet between cross sections is


allowed in developed areas with additional intermediate cross


sections required at transitions in channel bottom slope including


a survey of the channel at each location.


e. the most current version of HEC_RAS shall be used.


f. a survey of bridge and culvert openings and the top of road is


required at each structure.


g. additional cross sections are required at the downstream and


upstream limits of the proposed development and any necessary


intermediate locations based on the length of the reach if greater


than 500 feet.


h. standard accepted engineering practices shall be used when


assigning parameters for the base model such as flow, Manning’s


N values, expansion and contraction coefficients or effective


flow limits. The base model shall be calibrated to past flooding


data such as high water marks to determine the reasonableness of


the model results. If no historical data is available, adequate


justification shall be provided for any parameters outside


standard accepted engineering practices.


i. the model must extend past the upstream limit of the difference


in the existing and proposed flood profiles in order to provide a







tie-in to existing studies. The height difference between the


proposed flood profile and the existing study profiles shall be no


more than 0.00 feet.


(3) Mapping


A work map of the reach studied shall be provided, showing all cross


section locations, floodway/floodplain limits based on the best available


topographic data, geographic limits of the proposed development and


whether the proposed development is located in the floodway.


a. If the proposed development is located outside of the floodway,
then it is determined to have no impact on the regional flood
elevation.


b. If any part of the proposed development is in the floodway, it
must be added to the base model to show the difference between
existing and proposed conditions. The study must ensure that all
coefficients remain the same as in the existing model, unless
adequate justification based on standard accepted engineering
practices is provided.


(b) Zone AE Floodplains
(1) Hydrology
If the proposed hydrology will change the existing study, the appropriate method
to be used shall be based on ch. NR 116.07(3), Wis. Admin. Code, Hydrologic
Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood Discharge.


(2) Hydraulic model
The regional flood elevation shall be based on the standards in ch. NR 116.07(4),
Wis. Admin. Code, Hydraulic Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood
Elevation and the following:


a. Duplicate Effective Model
The effective model shall be reproduced to ensure correct
transference of the model data and to allow integration of the
revised data to provide a continuous FIS model upstream and
downstream of the revised reach. If data from the effective
model is available, models shall be generated that duplicate the
FIS profiles and the elevations shown in the Floodway Data
Table in the FIS report to within 0.1 foot.


b. Corrected Effective Model.
The Corrected Effective Model shall not include any man-made
physical changes since the effective model date, but shall import
the model into the most current version of HEC-RAS for
DNR review.


c. Existing (Pre-Project Conditions) Model.
The Existing Model shall be required to support conclusions
about the actual impacts of the project associated with the
Revised (Post-Project) Model or to establish more up-to-date
models on which to base the Revised (Post-Project) Model.


d. Revised (Post-Project Conditions) Model.
The Revised (Post-Project Conditions) Model shall incorporate







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


the Existing Model and any proposed changes to the topography
caused by the proposed development. This model shall reflect
proposed conditions.


e. All changes to the Duplicate Effective Model and subsequent
models must be supported by certified topographic information,
bridge plans, construction plans and survey notes.


f. Changes to the hydraulic models shall be limited to the stream
reach for which the revision is being requested. Cross sections
upstream and downstream of the revised reach shall be identical
to those in the effective model and result in water surface
elevations and topwidths computed by the revised models
matching those in the effective models upstream and
downstream of the revised reach as required. The Effective
Model shall not be truncated.


c. Mapping
Maps and associated engineering data shall be submitted to the DNR for review which meet
the following conditions:


a. Consistency between the revised hydraulic models, the revised
floodplain and floodway delineations, the revised flood profiles,
topographic work map, annotated FIRMs and/or Flood Boundary
Floodway Maps (FBFMs), construction plans, bridge plans.


b. Certified topographic map of suitable scale, contour interval, and
a planimetric map showing the applicable items. If a digital
version of the map is available, it may be submitted in order that
the FIRM may be more easily revised.


c. Annotated FIRM panel showing the revised 1% and 0.2% annual
chance floodplains and floodway boundaries.


d. If an annotated FIRM and/or FBFM and digital mapping data
(GIS or CADD) are used then all supporting documentation or
metadata must be included with the data submission along with
the Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) projection and State
Plane Coordinate System in accordance with FEMA mapping
specifications.


e. The revised floodplain boundaries shall tie into the effective
floodplain boundaries.


f. All cross sections from the effective model shall be labeled in
accordance with the effective map and a cross section lookup
table shall be included to relate to the model input numbering
scheme.







g. Both the current and proposed floodways shall be shown on the
map.


h. The stream centerline, or profile baseline used to measure stream
distances in the model shall be visible on the map.


(4) Expiration. All permits issued under the authority of this chapter ordinance shall expire


no more than 180 days after issuance. The permit may be extended for a maximum of


180 days for good and sufficient cause.


(c) Certificate of compliance. No land shall be occupied or used, and no building which is hereafter


constructed, altered, added to, modified, repaired, rebuilt or replaced shall be occupied until a


certificate of compliance is issued by the zoning administrator, except where no permit is


required, subject to the following provisions:


(1) The certificate of compliance shall show that the building or premises or part thereof, and


the proposed use, conform to the provisions of this chapter ordinance;


(2) Application for such certificate shall be concurrent with the application for a permit;


(3) If all ordinance provisions are met, the certificate of compliance shall be issued within


ten days after written notification that the permitted work is completed;


(4) The applicant shall submit a certification signed by a registered professional engineer,


architect or registered land surveyor that the fill, lowest floor and floodproofing


elevations are in compliance with the permit issued. Floodproofing measures also require


certification by a registered professional engineer or registered architect that


floodproofing measures meet the requirements of section 30-75 are met.


(d) Other permits. Prior to obtaining a floodplain permit, Tthe applicant must secure all necessary


permits from federal, state, and local agencies, including but not limited to those required by the


U.S. Army Corps of Engineers under § 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act,


Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. 1344.


Sec. 30-72. Zoning agency.


(a) The city planning commission shall:


(1) Oversee the functions of the office of the zoning administrator; and


(2) Review and advise the governing body on all proposed amendments to this chapter


ordinance, maps and text.


(b) This zoning administrator agency shall not:


(1) Grant variances to the terms of the ordinance in place of action by the board of


adjustment/appeals; or


(2) Amend the text or zoning maps in place of official action by the city planning


commission governing body.


Sec. 30-73. Board of adjustment/appeals.


The board of adjustment/appeals, created under Wis. Stats., § 59.694, for counties or Wis. Stats.,


§ 62.23(7)(e), for cities, is hereby authorized or shall be appointed to act for the purposes of this chapter


ordinance. The board shall exercise the powers conferred by Wisconsin Statutes and adopt rules for the


conduct of business. The zoning administrator may shall not be the secretary of the board.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


(1) Powers and duties: The board of adjustment/appeals shall:


a. Appeals: Hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is an error in any


order, requirement, decision or determination made by an administrative official


in the enforcement or administration of this chapter ordinance.


b. Boundary disputes: Hear and decide disputes concerning the district boundaries


shown on the official floodplain zoning map.


c. Variances: Hear and decide, upon appeal, variances from the chapter ordinance


standards.


(2) Appeals to the board:


a. Appeals to the board may be taken by any person aggrieved, or by any officer or


department of the municipality affected by any decision of the zoning


administrator or other administrative officer. Such appeal shall be taken within


30 days unless otherwise provided by the rules of the board, by filing with the


official whose decision is in question, and with the board, a notice of appeal


specifying the reasons for the appeal. The official whose decision is in question


shall transmit to the board all records regarding the matter appealed.


b. Notice and hearing for appeals including variances:


1. Notice: The board shall:


i. Fix a reasonable time for the hearing;


ii. Publish adequate notice pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes,


specifying the date, time, place and subject of the hearing; and


iii. Assure that notice shall be mailed to the parties in interest and


the department DNR regional office at least ten days in advance


of the hearing.


2. Hearing: Any party may appear in person or by agent or attorney. The


board shall:


i. Resolve boundary disputes according to subsection (3) below.


ii. Decide variance applications according to subsection (4) below.


iii. Decide appeals of permit denials according to section 30-74.


c. Decision: The final decision regarding the appeal or variance application


shall:


1. Be made within a reasonable time;


2. Be sent to the department DNR regional office within ten days of


the decision;


3. Be a written determination signed by the chairman or secretary


of the board;


4. State the specific facts which are the basis for the board's


decision;


5. Either affirm, reverse, vary or modify the order, requirement,


decision or determination appealed, in whole or in part, dismiss


the appeal for lack of jurisdiction or grant or deny the variance


application; and







6. Include the reasons for granting an appeal, describing the


hardship demonstrated by the applicant in the case of a variance,


clearly stated in the recorded minutes of the board proceedings.


(3) Boundary disputes. The following procedure shall be used by the board in hearing


disputes concerning floodplain district boundaries:


a. If a floodplain district boundary is established by approximate or detailed


floodplain studies, the flood elevations or profiles shall prevail in locating the


boundary. If none exist, other evidence may be examined.


b. In all cases, tThe person contesting the boundary location shall be given a


reasonable opportunity to present arguments and technical evidence to the


board. ; and


c. If the boundary is incorrectly mapped, the board should inform the zoning


committee or the person contesting the boundary location to petition the


governing body for a map amendment according to article VIII IX Amendments.


(4) Variance.


a. The board may, upon appeal, grant a variance from the standards of this chapter


ordinance if an applicant convincingly demonstrates that:


1. Literal enforcement of the chapter ordinance provisions will cause


unnecessary hardship;


2. The hardship is due to adoption of the floodplain ordinance and unique


property conditions, not common to adjacent lots or premises. In such


case the chapter ordinance or map must be amended;


3. The variance is not contrary to the public interest; and


4. The variance is consistent with the purpose of this chapter ordinance in


section 30-3.


b. In addition to the criteria in subsection (4)a. above, to qualify for a variance


under FEMA regulations, the following criteria must be met:


1. The variance may shall not cause any increase in the regional flood


elevation;


2. Variances can only be granted for lots that are less than one-half acre and


are contiguous to existing structures constructed below the RFE; and


3. Variances shall only be granted upon a showing of good and sufficient


cause, shall be the minimum relief necessary, shall not cause increased


risks to public safety or nuisances, shall not increase costs for rescue and


relief efforts and shall not be contrary to the purpose of the chapter


ordinance.


c. A variance shall not:


1. Grant, extend or increase any use prohibited in the zoning district.


2. Be granted for a hardship based solely on an economic gain or loss.


3. Be granted for a hardship which is self-created.


4. Damage the rights or property values of other persons in the area.


5. Allow actions without the amendments to this chapter ordinance or


map(s) required in section 30-81. article IX Amendments; and







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


6. Allow any alteration of an historic structure, including its use, which


would preclude its continued designation as an historic structure.


d. When a floodplain variance is granted the board shall notify the applicant in


writing that it may increase flood insurance premiums and risks to life and


property and flood insurance premiums could increase up to $25 per $100.00 of


coverage. A copy shall be maintained with the variance record.


Sec. 30-74. To review appeals of permit denials.


(a) The zoning agency (section 30-72) or board shall review all data related to the appeal. This may


include:


(1) Permit application data listed in subsection 30-71(b).


(2) Floodway/floodfringe determination data in section 30-54.


(3) Data listed in subsection 30-33(a)(2)b. where the applicant has not submitted this


information to the zoning administrator. ; and


(4) Other data submitted with the application, or submitted to the board with the appeal.


(b) For appeals of all denied permits the board shall:


(1) Follow the procedures of section 30-73;


(2) Consider zoning agency recommendations; and


(3) Either uphold the denial or grant the appeal.


(c) For appeals concerning increases in regional flood elevation the board shall:


(1) Uphold the denial where the board agrees with the data showing an increase in flood


elevation. Increases equal to or greater than 0.01 foot may only be allowed after


amending the flood profile and map and all appropriate legal arrangements are made with


all adversely affected property owners. as per the requirements of article IX


Amendments; and


(2) Grant the appeal where the board agrees that the data properly demonstrates that the


project does not cause an increase equal to or greater than 0.01 foot provided no other


reasons for denial exist.


Sec. 30-75. Floodproofing standards for nonconforming structures or uses.


(a) No permit or variance shall be issued for a non-residential structure designed to be watertight


below the regional flood elevation until the applicant submits a plan certified by a registered


professional engineer or architect that the floodproofing measures will protect the structure or


development to the flood protection elevation and submits a FEMA Floodproofing Certificate.


(b) For a structure designed to allow the entry of floodwaters, no permit or variance shall be issued


until the applicant submits a plan either:


(1) Certified by a registered professional engineer or architect; or


(2) Meets or exceeds the following standards:


i. A minimum of two openings having a total net area of not less than one square


inch for every foot of enclosed area subject to flooding;


ii. The bottom of all openings shall be no higher than one foot above grade; and



mstacey

Highlight







iii Openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, valves, or other coverings or


devices provided that they permit the automatic entry and exit of floodwaters.


(bc) Floodproofing measures shall be designed as appropriate, to:


(1) Withstand flood pressures, depths, velocities, uplift and impact forces and other regional


flood factors;


(2) Protect structures to the flood protection elevation;


(3) Anchor structures to foundations to resist flotation and lateral movement; and


(4) Minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters; and Insure that structural walls and


floors are watertight to the flood protection elevation, and the interior remains completely


dry during flooding without human intervention.


(5) Minimize or eliminate discharges into flood waters.


(c) Floodproofing measures could include:


(1) Reinforcing walls and floors to resist rupture or collapse caused by water pressure or


floating debris.


(2) Adding mass or weight to prevent flotation.


(3) Placing essential utilities above the flood protection elevation.


(4) Installing surface or subsurface drainage systems to relieve foundation wall and basement


floor pressures.


(5) Constructing water supply wells and waste treatment systems to prevent the entry of


flood waters.


(6) Putting cutoff valves on sewer lines or eliminating gravity flow basement drains.


Sec. 30-76. Public information.


(a) Place marks on structures to show the depth of inundation during the regional flood.


(b) All maps, engineering data and regulations shall be available and widely distributed.


(c) All rReal estate transfers should show what floodplain zoning district any real property is in.


Secs. 30-77—30-80. Reserved.


Sec. 30-80 Amendments
Obstructions or increases may only be permitted if amendments are made to this ordinance, the
official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and water surface profiles, in accordance with sec.
30-81.


(1) In AE Zones with a mapped floodway, no obstructions or increases shall be permitted unless the
applicant receives a Conditional Letter of Map Revision from FEMA and amendments are made
to this ordinance, the official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and water surface profiles,
in accordance with sec. 30-81. Any such alterations must be reviewed and approved by FEMA
and the DNR.


(2) In A Zones increases equal to or greater than 1.0 foot may only be permitted if the applicant
receives a Conditional Letter of Map Revision from FEMA and amendments are made to this
ordinance, the official floodplain maps, floodway lines, and water surface profiles, in accordance
with sec. 30-81.


Sec. 30-81. General.


The governing body may shall change or supplement the floodplain zoning district boundaries


and this chapter ordinance in the manner provided by law outlined in sec. 30-82. Actions which require an







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc


amendment to the ordinance and/or submittal of a Letter of Map Change (LOMC) include, but are not


limited to, the following:


(1) Any change to the official floodplain zoning map boundaries and/or watercourse


alterations on the FIRM; , including the floodway line or boundary of any floodplain


area.


(2) Any fill or floodway encroachment that obstructs flow causing any increase in the


regional flood height; Correction of discrepancies between the water surface profiles and


floodplain zoning maps.


(3) Any floodplain fill in the floodplain which raises the elevation of the filled area to a


height at or above the flood protection elevation and is contiguous to land lying outside


the floodplain. ;


(4) Correction of discrepancies between the water surface profiles and floodplain maps Any


fill or floodplain encroachment that obstructs flow, increasing regional flood height 0.01


foot or more.;


(5) Any upgrade to a floodplain zoning ordinance text required by § NR 116.05, Wis. Adm.


Code, or otherwise required by law, or for changes by the municipality. ;


(6) All channel relocations and changes to the maps to alter floodway lines or to remove an


area from the floodway or the floodfringe that is based on a base flood elevation from a


FIRM requires prior approval by FEMA.; and


Note: Consult the FEMA web site - www.fema.gov - for a current map change fee


schedule.


(7) Any changes to any other officially adopted floodplain maps listed in 30-5(b).


Sec. 30-82. Procedures.


Ordinance amendments may be made upon petition of any interested party according to the


provisions of Wis. Stats., § 62.23, for cities, or Wis. Stats., § 59.69, for counties. Such The


petitions shall include all necessary data required by section 30-54 and 30-71(b). The land use


permit shall not be issued until a Letter of Map Revision is issued by FEMA for the proposed


changes.


(1) The proposed amendment shall be referred to the zoning agency for a public hearing and


recommendation to the governing body. The amendment and notice of public hearing


shall be submitted to the department DNR regional office for review prior to the hearing.


The amendment procedure shall comply with the provisions of Wis. Stats., § 62.23, for


cities or Wis. Stats., § 59.69, for counties.


(2) No amendments shall become effective until reviewed and approved by the department


DNR.


(3) All persons petitioning for a map amendment that obstructs flow, increasing causing any


increase in the regional flood height 0.01 foot or more, shall obtain flooding easements or


other appropriate legal arrangements from all adversely affected property owners and







notify local units of government before the amendment can be approved by the governing


body.


(4) For amendments in areas with no water surface profiles, the zoning agency or board shall


consider data submitted by the department, the zoning administrator's visual on-site


inspections and other available information. (See subsection 30-5(d))


This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
Deputy City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 15 -14 Floodplain zoning Reconsideration.doc







Ch30 Floodplain Zoning Notice14.docS:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ch30
Floodplain Zoning Notice14.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on
Monday, July 14, 2014 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter
may be heard, in the Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, Public Safety Building, 321
South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, to consider proposed ordinance
amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances – Chapter 30
Floodplain Zoning.


The ordinance amendment is available for viewing at City Hall, Department of
Planning & Development office, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning
Administrator at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published June 5, 2014 and June 12, 2014 Hub















Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
7/14/2014
Page 5 of 7


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 7-14-14.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve R-87-14 for the CSM
contingent on a deed restriction being drafted to require the asphalt to be removed at Outlot 1
within one year of the completion of Jackson Street, 2nd by Christianson.


Jenson questioned if there was a way for the applicant to appeal this if necessary. Attorney
Dregne stated the agreement could be amended.
Motion carried 6 - 0.


11. Skaalen Farms LLC requests certified survey map (CSM) approval for property at 1773
County Highway N. (R-88-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve R-88-14 for the CSM as
presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


12. Tom Lynch, Parks & Recreation Director requests site plan approval to construct a
parking lot at Racetrack Park.
Tom Lynch explained the request. Stacey stated the landscaping and lighting meet all zoning
requirements.


Motion by Krcma to approve the site plan request as presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion
carried 6 - 0.


13. Tracy Brooks, McFarland State Bank requests to discuss amending zoning ordinance
section 78-810, related to banners and pennants.
Stacey explained the requirements for banners. Tracy Brooks, McFarland State Bank explained
the intent of the request.


Motion by Hohol to direct staff to draft an ordinance to amend 78-810 to allow these types of
banners in the downtown area and other commercial properties, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried
6 – 0.


14. Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning. (O-15-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Stacey stated the he worked with WDNR staff on this amendment. The WDNR staff has
already approved the amended ordinance language.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
7/14/2014
Page 6 of 7


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 7-14-14.doc


Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve O-15-14 as presented,
2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


15. Proposed amendments to municipal code section 31-8 of the City of Stoughton Shoreland-
Wetland Zoning Ordinance. (O-17-14)
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Stacey stated this ordinance and the next agenda item are related to Wisconsin Act 80 which
repeals the requirement that a county shoreland zoning ordinance continues to apply to a
shoreland area that was annexed to a city after May 7, 1982. Instead Act 80 requires
municipalities to enact shoreland zoning ordinances that apply to any shoreland area annexed by
a city after May 7, 1982. Such ordinances must meet certain minimum standards specified in
Act 80. Under the Act, a county shoreland zoning ordinance that was applicable to shorelands
prior to annexation continues in effect until the city enacts its own shoreland zoning ordinance.
This ordinance amendment refers to the new shoreland zoning ordinance. The WDNR staff has
approved the ordinance amendment language.


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve O-17-14 as presented, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


16. Consider creating Chapter 32, Shoreland Zoning of the Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances. (O-16-14)
Scheel stated this request is again related to Wis. Act 80.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve O-16-14 as presented, 2nd by
Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


17. Proposed ordinance amendments to municipal code sections 78-206(4)(g)1g; 78-
405(4)(b)1; 78-502; 78-908(3)(d) and 78-908(3)(j) of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. (O-19-14)
Scheel gave an overview of ordinance amendments.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 090914.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 2, 2014


To: Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the September 9, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


Old Business
O-22-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-210, Nonconforming Use Regulations.
Recommend approval 7 – 0. Second Reading
On August 11, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request, held a public hearing and
recommend approval of the proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-210. The ordinance,
minutes and related materials are provided.


O-23-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 78, Section 78-408, Nonconforming Structure Regulations.
Recommend approval 7 - 0 Second Reading
On August 11, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this request, held a public hearing and
recommend approval of the proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-210. The ordinance,
minutes and related materials are provided.


O-15-14 Proposed ordinance amendments to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning. Recommend approval 6-0. Reconsideration
Staff worked with WDNR Staff to amend this ordinance as required by FEMA. On July 14,
2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and recommend
Council approval. On August 26, 2014 the Common Council approved this ordinance. After
the Council meeting, the approved ordinance was sent to the WDNR where after WDNR staff
reviewed the ordinance again and found issues that were missed in during their first review.
City Attorney Matt Dregne recommended we take this ordinance back for reconsideration as
requested by the WDNR Staff. The newly amended sections highlighted. The ordinance,
minutes and related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the continued use of the following
policies: Park Easement, Park Rental, Parks and Recreation Advertising, Community Sport Groups,
Program Discipline, Park Development, Recreation Fees and Swimming Pool Usage.


Committee Action: Approved by Parks and Recreation 5-0 on 6-20-14, 7-15-14 and 8-19-14


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R - 114 - 2014 Date Introduced: September 9, 2014


WHEREAS, the City needs policies to help guide staff with decision making, and


WHEREAS, the CA/CP Committee has directed staff to review all policies for definition and relevance, and


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee and staff, determined that these policies, with some
changes, should continue to be used, and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to continue use of policies for Park Easement, Park Rental, Parks and
Recreation Advertising, Community Sport Groups, Program Discipline, Park Development, Recreation Fees
and Swimming Pool Usage.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday June 20, 2014
5:30 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Conner,
Mayor Donna Olson and Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:00 PM


2. Approval of May 20, 2014 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to accept the minutes from May 20, 2014. Motion
passed 5-0.


3. Communications
Veteran’s Park tennis court project is being looked at for a second construction option. The company that
put in the East Park court feels the base needs to be redone before they can guarantee their surface
product. Karl Manthe is looking at other paving options.


Old Business


4. CA/CP Policies Update
Park Development Policy
The Committee wanted this item to return with a copy of the Impact Fee ordinance.
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu to table until next meeting. Motion passed 5-0.


Park Easement
The Committee chose to keep this policy as written.
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu to approve continued use of this policy as written. Motion passed
5-0.


Park Rental Agreement
The Committee chose to keep this policy as written.
Motion by Suess, seconded by O’Conner to approve continued use of this policy as written. Motion passed
5-0.


Parkland and Trail Dedication Policy
The Committee wanted this item to return with a copy of the Impact Fee ordinance.
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu to table until next meeting. Motion passed 5-0.


Policy for Parks and Recreation Advertising
The Committee chose to keep this policy as written.
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu to approve continued use of this policy as written. Motion passed
5-0.


Policy for Community Sports Groups
The Committee chose to keep this policy as written.
Motion by Suess, seconded by O’Conner to approve continued use of this policy as written. Motion passed
5-0.


Payment in Lieu of Parkland Policy
The Committee wanted this item to return with a copy of the Impact Fee ordinance.
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu to table until next meeting. Motion passed 5-0.


Recreation Program Discipline Policy
The Committee chose to keep this policy as written.
Motion by Swangstu, seconded by Suess to approve continued use of this policy as written. Motion passed
5-0.



tlynch

Highlight



tlynch

Highlight



tlynch

Highlight



tlynch

Highlight



tlynch

Highlight







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday July 15, 2014
5:00 PM
Ed Overland Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Conner,
Mayor Donna Olson and Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:03 PM


2. Approval of June 17, 2014 Minutes
Motion by O’Conner, seconded by Suess, to accept the minutes from June 17, 2014. Motion
passed 5-0.


3. Communications
None


Old Business


4. CA/CP Policies Update
Park Development Policy
There was discussion about how this policy worked with none platting situations. Lynch felt the policy was
created as a guide for working with parkland dedication with developers. The Committee chose to keep this
policy as presented.


Motion by Suess, seconded by O’Conner to approve continued use of the Park Development Policy with
staff corrections. Motion passed 5-0.


Parkland and Trail Dedication Policy
The Committee saw this policy as a repeat of the Park Development Policy which postdates this one.


Motion by Suess, seconded by O’Conner, to eliminate the Parkland and Trail Dedication Policy. Motion
passed 5-0.


Payment in Lieu of Parkland Policy
The Committee agreed that the Payment in Lieu of Parkland Policy became obsolete with the creation of the
Impact Fee Ordinance.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu to eliminate the Payment in Lieu of Parkland Policy. Motion
passed 5-0.


New Business


5. Budget Conversation
Lynch described the offers for this year and asked the committee if they felt that his department
was meeting the City’s needs. He stated that much of the department’s time is used for low level
administrative tasks. He sees this as an obstacle to creating more events, programs and revenue.
Quality of work also is diminished. A solution would be to increase office staff to handle some of
the tasks. Suess suggested increasing the offers to add a position.


6. Youth Center Update
Lynch presented the year-end report used to continue receiving funding from Dane County.



tlynch

Highlight







Racetrack Parking lot has the surface in place. Line painting, lighting and trees are next.


East Park Tennis Court: The installation company will be re-surfacing the court to fix the paint
peeling.


Veteran’s Park Tennis Court: The old blacktop has been dug up and removed. The fencing is
down. The new surface and new fence will be installed shortly.


8. Future Agenda Items
Policies
Veteran’s Park Memorial
Projects Update
Parks and Open Space Plan
Youth Center Update
Arnett Property Hunting


9. Adjournment
Motion made by Swangstu and seconded by Suess to adjourn at 5:50. Motion passed 4-0.







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday August 19, 2014
5:00 PM
Ed Overland Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor,
Mayor Donna Olson and Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:00 PM


2. Approval of July 15, 2014 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by O’Connor, to accept the minutes from June 17, 2014. Motion
passed 5-0.


3. Communications
Lynch presented the new boundary map for Division Street Park.


Old Business


4. CA/CP Policies Update
Recreation Fee Policy
Lynch recommended keeping the policy. The Committee chose to keep this policy as presented.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu to approve continued use of the Recreation Fee policy. Motion
passed 5-0.


Policy Regarding Swimming Pool Usage
Lynch recommended the continued use of this policy.


Motion by Suess, seconded by O’Connor, to approve continued use of the Policy Regarding Swimming pool
Usage. Motion passed 5-0.


Stoughton Area Youth Center Policy
This is an internal list of policies for youth center attendees. Lynch feels this is in the procedure category and
should be removed from policy list.


Motion by Suess, seconded by O’Connor to eliminate the Payment in Lieu of Parkland Policy. Motion
passed 5-0.


New Business


5. Youth Center Update
Bob McGeever created a Quicken money tracking program to help better define the uses of
grants for reporting purposes.


6. Projects Update
Gazebo Music will be hosting its last performance of the season with Mike and Jamie McCloskey
performing on Thursday August 28. Crowds have be consistent, between 100-120 spectators.
More events and amenities planned for next year.


The Norse Shelter project bids came in over budget. We are choosing to re-bid the project in the
spring with possible changes. Swangstu offered to help bring the project back to volunteers.


Arnett Property deal was supposed to close on August 20. This has been delayed. Next:
Marking the boundary with signs.



tlynch

Highlight







Racetrack Parking lot has the surface in place. Line painting, lighting and trees are next.


East Park Tennis Court: The installation company will be re-surfacing the court to fix the paint
peeling.


Veteran’s Park Tennis Court: The old blacktop has been dug up and removed. The fencing is
down. The new surface and new fence will be installed shortly.


8. Future Agenda Items
Policies
Veteran’s Park Memorial
Projects Update
Parks and Open Space Plan
Youth Center Update
Arnett Property Hunting


9. Adjournment
Motion made by Swangstu and seconded by Suess to adjourn at 5:50. Motion passed 4-0.







PARK EASEMENTS & ENTRANCES POLICY 


 


 


Any city park entrances and/or city park easements shall have the following recommendations: 


 


1. A split rail fence may be used to help define any property lines. 


2. A 4 – 8' wide hard surface material shall be sued to help accommodate handicap 


access. 


3. The entrance shall be signed designating it as a city park. 


 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: September 24, 1996 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK EASEMENT.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK EASEMENT.pdf 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Park Easement 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







PARK RENTAL AGREEMENT 


 


 


 THIS AGREEMENT, made on _______________, 200__, by and between  the City of 


Stoughton, a municipal corporation of Dane County,   Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as the 


City, and _________________________________________________ (an individual whose 


address is ____________________________________, a corporation organized and existing 


under the laws of the state of Wisconsin whose address is ____________________________), 


hereinafter referred to as Applicant, as follows: 


 


 WHEREAS, the City owns, operates and maintains certain facilities for athletic contests, 


entertainments, exhibitions, theatrical productions, concerts and other public performances, 


including the facility which is generally known as ___________________ Park, and hereinafter 


referred to as the Park; and  


 


 WHEREAS, section 19.02(10) of the Stoughton Municipal Code, prohibits use of a 


public park or other public property for financial gain without prior consent to the City; and  


 


 WHEREAS, the Applicant desires to use a portion of the Park for an event which may 


result in financial gain and the City desires to provide approval for said event;  


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein 


contained, the parties mutually agree as follows: 


 


1. The City does grant permission to the Applicant to use a portion of the Park as described 


on the attached exhibit on the following dates and times and for the following purpose: 


                                                       


                                                     


                                                       


                                                       


 


2. The Applicant may charge admission to the portion of the Park described on the attached 


exhibit for the specified times and purpose, but may not otherwise restrict access of the public to 


the Park.   


 


3. Upon the completion of the events described, the Applicant shall leave the Park grounds 


in the same condition as they were found, excepting normal wear and tear.  The Applicant shall 


be responsible for collecting and removing any equipment and trash attributable to the event or 


any spectators.  The Applicant shall not construct any permanent staging on the Park premises.  


The Applicant shall also abide by any rules or regulations for use of the Park in general and any 


specific conditions imposed for the event by the Parks and Recreation Director, and said 


conditions may require payment of a security deposit to ensure compliance with this agreement.   


 


4. The Applicant agrees to pay to the Stoughton Parks and Recreation Department ___ % of 


the gross receipts of all ticket sales for the events described above.  The City reserves the right to 


audit receipts of the Applicant to verify compliance with this paragraph.  Immediately upon the 







 


 


-2- 


 


Applicant's receipt of monies from admissions or ticket sales, the percentage of monies 


belonging to the City as provided in this section shall immediately become invested in and 


become property of the City and the Applicant shall be responsible for such monies until the 


same is delivered to the City.   


 


 OR 


 


The Applicant agrees to pay to the City the following amount which shall be paid to the 


Stoughton Parks and Recreation Department within ten days of the execution of this agreement 


or the Applicant shall forfeit all rights granted under this agreement: 


   


  $ __________         Nonprofit Organization 


 


  $ __________         Individual 


 


  $ __________         Other For-profit Entity or Organization 


 


 


5. The Applicant shall be responsible for obtaining all city, county, state or federal permits 


and/or licenses required for the activities in which Applicant is engaged, and shall pay all license 


fees and taxes that may be imposed by any city, state, or federal authority.  The fees and taxes 


shall not be deductible from any fees due the City under this agreement.    


 


6. The Applicant agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City from all suits, claims, 


damages and actions of any kind or nature arising directly or indirectly on the part of the 


Applicant, its agents, servants, employees, contractors, and suppliers, out of its operations under 


this agreement.   


 


7. Liability Insurance:  The Applicant shall at its own expense provide such public liability 


insurance as will protect the Applicant and the City from all claims for damages to property and 


persons, including death, and particularly the use of products, giving cause for claims or 


damages, which may arise from the operation of the business conducted under this agreement or 


anyone directly or indirectly employed by the Applicant.  All policies shall be subject to the 


approval of the City's risk manager for adequacy, form of protection, and company, and shall 


conform to the City's insurance requirements, a copy of which is attached.   


 


8. The Applicant shall not assign or transfer its rights and privileges granted under this 


agreement, either in whole or in part, without first obtaining the written consent of the City.   


 


9. Additional provisions:                                  


                                                        


                                                        


                                                        


                                                        


 







 


 


-3- 


 


 IN WITNESSETH WHEREAS, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the 


day and year first above written.   


 


       CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


Date:  ____________   By                    ____________________________        


 


Date:  ____________   By                     ____________________________       


 


       APPLICANT 


 


Date:  ____________   By                     ____________________________        


 


Date:  ____________   By                     ____________________________ 


    


 


FORM APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: March 26, 2002 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK RENTAL.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK RENTAL.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Park Rental 


 


 







City of Stoughton
Policy for Parks and Recreation Advertising


Adopted by Council 5/25/10


1. Advertising within the parameters and constraints of this policy is supported by
the City of Stoughton. The term advertising means any public notice,
announcement, printed material, picture or signage designed to promote an
activity, product or business.


2. Advertising in parks shall be in keeping with the contemporary standards of good
taste and shall seek to model and promote positive values. The sale of
advertising space would be limited to purveyors of goods and services. The City
Council shall be the final authority, if necessary, in determining whether or not an
advertisement contains the prohibitions in Paragraph 3 (below). The Parks and
Recreation Department will administer the requests has well as direct any
appeals to the Council.


3. Advertising prohibitions include, but are not limited to, the following:
a. Promoting hostility, disorder, violence or attacks on any person or group


of persons;
b. Promoting discrimination including, but not limited to, demeaning,


harassing, or ridiculing any person or group based on race, color, national
orgin, religion, sex, age, disability, ancestry, creed, or sexual orientation;


c. Libelous statements or information;
d. Promoting, favoring or opposing the candidacy of any candidate for


election or public question;
e. Being obscene or pornographic as defined by prevailing community


standards;
f. Promoting the use of alcohol, tobacco or firearms or weapons of any kind.
g. Contains any of the following words or phrases, either in plural or singular


form:
i. Spirit, Liquor, Shot, Beer, Wine, Cocktail, Booze, Alcohol,


Whiskey, Ale, Margarita, Hard Cider or any other name or
synonym for an alcoholic beverage or a type of beverage
containing alcohol.


ii. Tobacco, Cigarette, Cigar, Smoke, Stogie, Chew, or any other
name or synonym for a smoke able or chewable tobacco product
or a type of product that contains tobacco


iii. Guns, Rifles, Shotguns, Pistols, Arms, Ammunition, Revolver,
Knives, Swords, Blades, Bomb, Weapon, Missile or any other
name or synonym for a firearm or weapon.


h. Any graphical image or logo that depicts or suggests prohibited
advertising listed in this section.


4. Opportunities for advertising/marketing activities include but are not limited to:
a. Fixed signage in accordance with the following:


i. Signs may be a max height of 4 feet x a max length 6 feet.
ii. Sign material may only consist of corrugated plastic, Dibond, or a


similar material.
iii. Signs must be uniform in shape and size per park location.
iv. Signs may only be placed on the inside of the outfield fence.
v. Signs may be placed between April 1 and August 31


b. T-shirts







c. Expanded use of facilities (concerts, rallies, etc.)
d. Advertisement on Recreation Department web pages and newsletters.


5. Proceeds generated from advertising will be placed in the appropriate revenue
fund unless another approved agreement has been made between the City and
the advertiser.







City of Stoughton
Application for Park and Recreation Advertising


Name: ______________________________________________


Business or Group ____________________________________


Mailing Address: ______________________________________


City: _______________________________________________


Day Time Phone: _____________________________________


Evening Phone: ______________________________________


Email address: _______________________________________


Run period of advertisement: ____________________________


Description of ad(s) (include graphics)


____________________________________________________
Signature of Requestor


o R


R


o


o


Approved by:


__________________________________ ___________
Signature of Parks and Recreation Director Date

Approved by (if necessary):


______________________________________ __________

ejected


eason:


Signature of Zoning Administrator (if necessary) Date







City of Stoughton
Policy for Parks and Recreation Advertising


Adopted by Council 5/25/10


1. Advertising within the parameters and constraints of this policy is supported by
the City of Stoughton. The term advertising means any public notice,
announcement, printed material, picture or signage designed to promote an
activity, product or business.


2. Advertising in parks shall be in keeping with the contemporary standards of good
taste and shall seek to model and promote positive values. The sale of
advertising space would be limited to purveyors of goods and services. The City
Council shall be the final authority, if necessary, in determining whether or not an
advertisement contains the prohibitions in Paragraph 3 (below). The Parks and
Recreation Department will administer the requests has well as direct any
appeals to the Council.


3. Advertising prohibitions include, but are not limited to, the following:
a. Promoting hostility, disorder, violence or attacks on any person or group


of persons;
b. Promoting discrimination including, but not limited to, demeaning,


harassing, or ridiculing any person or group based on race, color, national
orgin, religion, sex, age, disability, ancestry, creed, or sexual orientation;


c. Libelous statements or information;
d. Promoting, favoring or opposing the candidacy of any candidate for


election or public question;
e. Being obscene or pornographic as defined by prevailing community


standards;
f. Promoting the use of alcohol, tobacco or firearms or weapons of any kind.
g. Contains any of the following words or phrases, either in plural or singular


form:
i. Spirit, Liquor, Shot, Beer, Wine, Cocktail, Booze, Alcohol,


Whiskey, Ale, Margarita, Hard Cider or any other name or
synonym for an alcoholic beverage or a type of beverage
containing alcohol.


ii. Tobacco, Cigarette, Cigar, Smoke, Stogie, Chew, or any other
name or synonym for a smoke able or chewable tobacco product
or a type of product that contains tobacco


iii. Guns, Rifles, Shotguns, Pistols, Arms, Ammunition, Revolver,
Knives, Swords, Blades, Bomb, Weapon, Missile or any other
name or synonym for a firearm or weapon.


h. Any graphical image or logo that depicts or suggests prohibited
advertising listed in this section.


4. Opportunities for advertising/marketing activities include but are not limited to:
a. Fixed signage in accordance with the following:


i. Signs may be a max height of 4 feet x a max length 6 feet.
ii. Sign material may only consist of corrugated plastic, Dibond, or a


similar material.
iii. Signs must be uniform in shape and size per park location.
iv. Signs may only be placed on the inside of the outfield fence.
v. Signs may be placed between April 1 and August 31


b. T-shirts







c. Expanded use of facilities (concerts, rallies, etc.)
d. Advertisement on Recreation Department web pages and newsletters.


5. Proceeds generated from advertising will be placed in the appropriate revenue
fund unless another approved agreement has been made between the City and
the advertiser.







Policy with Community Sport Groups 
 


 
Community sports groups in the Stoughton area that use park facilities, benefit 
from contracts, field maintenance or scheduling help will be assessed a $5 per 
person fee to help defer some of the costs by the City. The fees will be divided, 
with $2 going to the Recreation Department and $3 going to Parks Maintenance. 
Fees will be collected by the Recreation Department within 30 days of the end of 
each sports season. 







City of Stoughton
Application for Park and Recreation Advertising


Name: ______________________________________________


Business or Group ____________________________________


Mailing Address: ______________________________________


City: _______________________________________________


Day Time Phone: _____________________________________


Evening Phone: ______________________________________


Email address: _______________________________________


Run period of advertisement: ____________________________


Description of ad(s) (include graphics)


____________________________________________________
Signature of Requestor


o R


R


o


o


Approved by:


__________________________________ ___________
Signature of Parks and Recreation Director Date

Approved by (if necessary):


______________________________________ __________

ejected


eason:


Signature of Zoning Administrator (if necessary) Date







RECREATION PROGRAM DISCIPLINE POLICY


Purpose
To adopt an official policy for the control of individual behavior at athletic activities for the
purpose of maintaining a wholesome recreational atmosphere at events.


Coverage
This policy, upon adoption, shall be applicable to all individuals participating in athletics as either
players, coaches, officials, or spectators and shall remain in effect until such time that it is
altered, modified, or rescinded by the City Council.


Policy
The City of Stoughton Parks and Recreation Department hereby establishes the following Athletic
Discipline Policy:


1. Unsportsmanlike Conduct, to include, but not limited to the following:
a. Harassment of participants or officials, or
b. Profane language and/or gestures, or
c. Public threat or physical violence, or
d. Disruptive or malicious behavior


2. Any individual (includes players, coaches, officials, and spectators) displaying unsportsmanlike
conduct (by opinion of the referee or umpire), whether during or following a game, will be
subject to partial or permanent program suspension at the discretion of the Parks and Recreation
Department.


3. Ejection from Game - Adult Participant
a. Any adult ejected from a game will automatically remain suspended from participating
in at least the next game to be played by his/her team.


b. Any adult ejected from a second game during any one season will automatically be
suspended from a minimum of the next two games to be played by his/her team and
may not participate in any game with his/her team until he/she has a personal
conference with the appropriate Recreation Department staff.


c. The Parks and Recreation Department will review all ejections and may extend any
suspension beyond the minimum game suspension as noted in 4(b) as it deems
appropriate for the offense.


4. Any coach displaying unsportsmanlike conduct, violating any coaches code of conduct rule, or
refusing to abide by rules and regulations established by the department will be subject to partial
or permanent program suspension at the discretion of the Parks and Recreation Department.


a. The Parks and Recreation Department staff will meet with the coach in violation and
will issue a partial or permanent suspension from the program.


b. A coach may request an appeal before the Parks and Recreation Committee on any
suspension taken by the Parks and Recreation Department.


c. Any coach or assistant coach who has been dismissed by the Parks and Recreation
Department may not return as a coach in the future.







5. Ejection from Game - Youth Participant
a. The actions of any youth ejected from a game will be reviewed by the Parks and
Recreation Department to determine if further disciplinary action is appropriate according
to the severity of the offense.


b. Any youth ejected from any two games within one season will automatically be
suspended from participating in at least the next game to be played by his/her team and
may not return to his/her team until his/her parent(s)/guardian has a personal
conference with the team’s coach and appropriate Recreation staff


6. Any individual, whether youth or adult, suspended from a game after having a conference as
outlined in 4(b) and 5(b) will be suspended for the remainder of the regular season and any
tournament games.







PARK DEVELOPMENT POLICY


I. PURPOSE


This policy is an effort to define funding sources, design procedure, and provide development
schedule in a timetable format for the creation of new parks in the City of Stoughton.


I I . TIMETABLE


A. Developer makes initial contact of interest in development. Planning Director
notifies the Parks and Recreation Director (PRD).


B. The PRD brings proposal to Community Affairs Committee (CAC) Parks and
Recreation Committee (PRC) with recommendation of initial needs for parkland
and trail access.


C. The PRD forwards specific needs to Developer for use in platting.
D. Developer provides proposed plat to the CAC (PRC) for review and agreed upon


dedication.
E. Developer receives final approvals from the Planning Commission and City


Council.
F. The PRD will initiate the DESIGN phase (below).
G. The developer will complete the dedication requirements to the City’s


satisfaction.
H. The City will begin the DEVELOPMENT phase.


III . FUNDING


A. The fees collected from developers will be the primary funding source for park
development. Development fees as well as fees in lieu of land Impact Fees will be
placed in the Park Development Fund for future allocation. This fund should
generally be allocated to park projects based on the guidelines set forth in the
Impact Fee ordinance. following priorities:


1. The location of park where development funds originated.
2. The aldermanic district of the City where development funds originated.
3. A community park


B. Grants such as Dane County Highway and Stewardship will be applied for
whenever appropriate.


C. Donations of land or money will be accepted as well as solicited.
D. The Council may choose to borrow or levy funds.
E. Park plans will be created based on the availability of the above mentioned


funding sources.







IV. DESI GN


A. The Parks and Recreation Director will give input on needs. Public and City
Council input will be gathered and considered at a special Community Affairs
Parks and Recreation Committee meeting.


B. The Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee will give input to the future needs
and obstacles for future parkland.


C. The Parks Maintenance Supervisor will review all plans for maintenance issues.
D. A consultant will be hired to develop creative and practical design. A plan will be


created that fits the FUNDING guidelines (above).
E. The development and funding plan will get prior City Council approval and be


submitted for consideration in the CIP.


V. DEVELOPMENT


A. Parks maintenance will care for grounds once the property is officially accepted by
the Planning Department.


B. A construction schedule will be created that parallels the growth of the development.
Exceptions can be made to this schedule with Council approval. Exceptions,
approved by Council, may include availability of funds, facility needs, and
developer needs.


C. A minimum standard for park development will contain turf grass (provided by
developer), trees and shrubs, signage, and a designated purpose or activity area.


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: February 28, 2006
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK DEVELOPMENT.docx
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK DEVELOPMENT.pdf
LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Park Development







Stoughton Parks and Recreation
Recreation Program Fee Policy


November 2005


Fees for Recreation Programs will be based on the following rules:


1. The Recreation Department will set fees in an effort to recover
40% the recreation budget through recreation revenues.


2. Fees for children’s programs will be determined by covering at
least 100% of the direct costs.


3. At a minimum, fees for adult programs will cover direct and
indirect costs.


4. Fees may be higher when comparables or the market allows, in
an effort to subsidize other recreation programming.


5. The pool and canoe rental will be considered services that fees
will be assessed based on market value.


6. It will be the policy of the City of Stoughton that no child in the
Stoughton Area School District will be denied participation in
any program for lack of ability to pay.


Direct Costs: Costs involved in producing the program (wages and
supplies)


Indirect Costs: Costs of full time salaries and benefits needed to
create and operate the program.







Swimming Pool Usage Policy


1. The Swimming Pool sets daily and season pass rates based on:


a. Being affordable to the public while conscious of the market value.


b. Resident and non-resident differences.


2. Groups (15 or more customers) receive the resident daily rate with group supervisors receiving


free admission.


3. Groups may share the pool with regular customers but may not have areas restricted to their


personal use during normal hours.


4. Non-profit groups may schedule extra hours with a fee based on the resident rate or the cost


of lifeguard staff, whichever is greater.


5. Groups without non-profit status may reserve the facility during non-regular hours. The fee


includes the greater of the resident swimming rates or required staff, plus a normal usage


shelter fee.








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2014 PACKETS\09-09-2014\Minutes and Reports\0-25-2014 Ward Designation.doc 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by Ordinance Nos. O-35-2013 


and O-10-2014  


Committee Action:    None 


Fiscal Impact:       0 


File Number: O-25-2014 Date Introduced: 1
st
 and 2


nd
 Readings 


September 9, 2014 


 


               


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as 


follows: 


1. The Ward designation in section 3 of Ordinance No. O-35-2013, adopted 


December 10, 2013 is hereby amended from Ward 9 to Ward 7 for the lands 


described in attached Exhibit A and shown in attached Exhibit B. 


2. The Ward designation in section 5 of Ordinance O-10-2014, adopted May 13, 


2014 is hereby amended to assign all lands annexed with the corrected legal 


description described in attached Exhibit C and shown in attached Exhibit D to 


Ward 9.  
 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


at a meeting held on __________, 2014. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


        


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


        


Kim Richmond, Deputy City Clerk 


Posted     


 


Published   







 
 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2014 PACKETS\09-09-2014\Minutes and Reports\0-25-2014 Ward Designation.doc 3 
0904141418 


 
 







 
EXHIBIT C 


ANNEXATION DESCRIPTION 


 


 


Part of Lot 2, Certified Survey Map No. 8144 as recorded in Volume 43, pages 285-290, as 


Document No. 2745975, all of Lots 2, 3, and 4, Certified Survey Map No. 9632 as recorded in 


Volume 55, pages 194-197, as Document No. 3199102, being a part of the Northeast Quarter of 


the Southeast Quarter, and part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 01, 


Township 05 North, Range 10 East, Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin, Described as 


follows: 


 


Commencing at the East Quarter corner of Section 1, aforesaid; thence South 00 degrees 17 


minutes 13 seconds East along the East line of said Southeast Quarter, 162.33 feet to the Point of 


Beginning; thence continuing South 00 degrees 17 minutes 13 seconds East, 1149.67 feet; thence 


North 86 degrees 53 minutes 51 seconds West, 123.80 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of 


U.S. Highway ‘51’; thence South 01 degrees 42 minutes 26 seconds West along said right-of-way 


line, 167.67 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 2, Certified Survey Map No. 9632; thence South 89 


degrees 42 minutes 22 seconds West along the South line of Lot 2, aforesaid, 519.85 feet; thence 


North 00 degrees 20 minutes 15 seconds East along the West line of said lot a distance of 198.79 


feet; thence North 87 degrees 57 minutes 29 seconds West, 1.15 feet; thence North 00 degrees 06 


minutes 55 seconds West along the west line of Lots 2, 3 and 4 of certified Survey Map No. 9632 


a distance of 888.03 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 4; thence North 00 degrees 05 minutes 13 


seconds West along the West line of Lot 2, Certified Survey Map No. 8144 a distance of 238.00 


feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 2; thence South 86 degrees 57 minutes 09 seconds East along 


the North line of said Lot 2 a distance 446.49 feet; thence North 86 degrees 31 minutes 20 seconds 


East along the North line of said Lot 2, a distance of 199.32 feet to the East line of the Southeast 


Quarter and the Point of Beginning. 


 


Parcel contains 826,284 square feet or 18.969 acres. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2014 PACKETS\09-09-2014\Minutes and Reports\0-25-2014 Ward Designation.doc 5 
0904141418 


 





